
Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or

smartphone. Join Zoom Meeting
https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/97566202696?

pwd=R2daZzJSNnZPNUV3Nk83K0diZXJtUT09 Meeting ID:
975 6620 2696 Passcode: 920373

November 2nd, 2023 at 9:00 am

43414 Business Park Drive, Temecula, CA 92590

23504 Lyons Avenue, Santa Clarita CA 91321

109 Don Carlos Way, Ojai, CA 93023

43495 Palm Royale Dr., La Quinta, CA 92253



 5.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every
item of business to be discussed in closed
session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6)

 

 5.0 Closed Session
The Board will consider and may act on any of the following items in
closed session; any action taken in closed session will be reported in
open session as required by law.

 

 Meeting Location
Any public vote will be done by roll call to ensure the public knows who is
speaking and voting. Members of the public may easily observe the
meeting and offer public comment using the following dial-in numbers
and/or internet link: 
Join Zoom Meeting https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/97566202696?
pwd=R2daZzJSNnZPNUV3Nk83K0diZXJtUT09 
Meeting ID: 975 6620 2696 Passcode: 920373

 

Time: 1.0 Call To Order
Roll Call: 
Susan McDougal, Cody Simms, Nicole Aguirre

 

 2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda
It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt as presented the agenda
for the Board Meeting of November 2nd, 2023.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 3.0 Public Comment -Closed Session
The public has a right to comment on any items of the closed session
agenda. Members of the public will be permitted to comment on any other
item within the Board’s jurisdiction under section 8.0 Public Comments at
Board Meetings.

 

 4.0 Adjourn to Closed Session
The board will consider and may act on any of the Closed Session
matters listed in Agenda Item 13.0.

 

 5.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With
respect to every item of business to be
discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6)

 

Time: 6.0 Pledge Of Allegiance
Led By:

 

 7.0 Open Session  

 8.0 Public Comment
Please submit a request to speak to the Board of Directors. Cards can be
asked for by emailing galtamirano@eliteacademic.com. Please complete
and return the form for agendized or non-agendizied items, prior to the
meeting. Not more than three (3) minutes are to be allotted to any one (1)
speaker, and no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject. This
portion of the agenda is for comments, recognitions and reports to the
Board and is not intended to be a question and answer period. If you have

 

Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne November 2nd, 2023Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne November 2nd, 2023

Board Of Directors - Elite Academic Academy - LucerneBoard Of Directors - Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne



 EAA-LU CEO Report Oct 2023.pdf  

 A. CEO Authorizer Report  

 9.1 Informational Items  

 A. Meeting Minutes from October 5th ,
2023

 

 B. Warrant Register  

 C. New Instructional Materials Community
Partners

 

 D. New Educational Materials Community
Partners

 

 E. Job Descriptions  

 EAA-LU 10.05.23.pdf  

 WarrantRegisterLU_Oct_2324.pdf  

 Elite Academic Instructional Service Community
Partner_October_2023 - VCI Community Partners.pdf

 

 Elite Academic Educational Materials
Partner_October_2023.xlsx - EM Partners.pdf

 

 9.2 Consent Agenda
It is recommended that the board approve the following consent
agenda items.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 23 Schoolwide Data Talk (1).pdf  

 9.0 General Functions  

 10.1 Employee Contracts
It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Contracts for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 10.2 Employee Release and Resignations
It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Release and Resignations for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 EAA-LU Contracts 11.02.23.pdf  

 10.0 Personnel Services  

 11.1 CSDC Leadership Rooming Invoice
It is recommended that the board approve the following CSDC
Leadership Rooming Invoice for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

 11.2 Mentorship Agreements Motion: Second:
Vote:

 Marriott CSDC Rooming Invoice.pdf  

 11.0 Business Services  

questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a written
copy and an administrator will provide answers at a later date. A request
for disability-related modifications or accommodations in order to
participate in the public meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may
be made to Ms. Meghan Freeman at mfreeman@eliteacademic.com at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

 JD - Systems Liaison (pending board approval) .pdf  

 EAA-LU Contracts Resignations and Releases 11.02.23.pdf  



Elite Academic Academy Fieldwork MOU -draft- exp.08_31_26
(3).pdf

It is recommended that the board approve the following Mentorship
Agreements for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Resolution to Dispose of Tech 11.02.2023.pdf

11.3 Resolution to Dispose of Tech
Equipment
It is recommended that the board approve the following Resolution
to Dispose of Tech Equipment for Elite Academic Academy -
Lucerne.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

11.4 NXTLVL Contract
It is recommended that the board approve the following NXTLVL
Contract for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

Elite Academic Academy Student Teaching_Clinical Practice
MOU -draft- exp. 08_31_26 (2).pdf

Obsolete Tech Devices (2).xlsx

12.1 McKinney Vento Policy
It is recommended that the board approve the following McKinney
Vento Policy for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second:
Vote:

12.0 Educational Services/Policy Development

NXTLVL Contract.pdf

McKinney-Vento Store Card Policy.pdf

13.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session
The Board will report any action taken in closed session as required by
law.

14.0 Calendar
The next regularly scheduled board meeting is December 7th, 2023 at
9:00 am.

15.0 Board Comments and Future Planning
Time: Motion: Second:

Vote:16.0 Adjournment
In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session
materials distributed to Board Members for review prior to a meeting may
be viewed at the eliteacemic.com or at the scheduled meeting. Board
agenda back-up materials may also be requested by calling the School at
1(866)354-8302. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related
to an item on the agenda, please contact administration.

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of
the charter’s board of directors, please contact the School at 1(866) 354-
8302. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the School to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and
accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the School shall also make
available this agenda and all other public records associated with this
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.



Aligned Resources

Professional
Developement

Parents and
Communtiy 

Responsive
Instruction

Student  Work and
Data 

Shared Leadership

CEO Report

In the realm of education, certain individuals stand out
as visionaries, forever changing the lives of students
through innovative programs. Summer Alexander, SOAR
Lead, is one such visionary, whose dedication and
unwavering commitment to educational development
have left an indelible mark on the lives of countless
young learners. Summer's remarkable efforts to help
build the SOAR program, from its initial trial pilots with
Inquiring Innovators, NXTLVL, Written Out Loud, and
Digital Media Academy classes, are a testament to her
passion for fostering academic excellence and student
empowerment. Summer is continuing to work with the
SOAR team to create a transformative Project-Based
Program, guided by dedicated mentors, empowering
students to tackle real-life challenges through
innovative solutions and fostering a culture of
community contribution, shaping tomorrow's leaders
and problem solvers.

This month has been dedicated to data gathering as we conclude our
beginning-of-the-year assessments, analyze our CAASPP results, and tailor
our educational approach for each student. Our staff has been working
tirelessly, including concluding the first Learning Period of the traditional
year with hours spent meeting with families to review progress, data, and
ensure success for the remainder of the year. Professional development
remains a key priority, with a focus on tactical planning for leadership,
mental health, and suicide awareness for both staff and students. Our
business and operations team is actively collaborating with our partner firm
CLA to complete the 2022-23 audit. Our academies are hosting more in-
person events and working to build our #BeElite culture. Elite X continues to
support our staff with cutting-edge professional development that brings
our Portrait of a Learner to life.

"Offering personalized education with unparalleled flexibility, support, and learning options."

Essential Highlights  
October  Celebrations 

Six Elite Essentials                 Celebrate   On Target

Staff Highlight:  

Elite Academic Academy Edition: October 2023

October 2023 Newsletter



OUR CURR ICULUM TEAM IS  DES IGN ING A-G ENGL ISH  COURSES
THAT ARE  SPEC IF ICALLY  TA I LORED TO MEET  THE  NEEDS  OF

OUR HOMESCHOOL  STUDENTS  AND FAMIL I ES .  

 

The Teacher Support Department
has been organizing working
meetings for teachers to come
together to pull work samples and
collaborate on possible challenges.  
These meetings are all about
teamwork and making it easier and
less stressful for teachers to do
their jobs.

ACADEMICACADEMIC
INNOVATIONINNOVATION   

C O L L A B O R A T I O N C O M M U N I C A T I O N  

Tech is migrating from sticky
notes and spreadsheets to
utilizing Monday.com for all of
our various projects, tasks,
equipment inventory, and much
more for us to stay on track. By
incorporating these tools into
your inventory and task
management processes, we saw
increased productivity and
ensured that everything is
accounted for and in its proper
place. This helped minimize
stress and confusion around
equipment and task
management.

AN INTENTIONAL  FOCUS ON READING AND WRIT ING

Content and Career Tech Teachers are piloting an
academy-wide approach to inquiry, reading, writing, and
discussion. The approach is streamlined for all secondary
grade levels and every subject. We are dedicated to
improving the reading and writing practices across the
curriculum for increased practice opportunities as well as
students’ skill growth, confidence, and an understanding of
course relevance. 

91% feel connected to Elite

Connecting with families is
important. Our Schoolwide Systems
& Support team has created a
simple way to collect feedback
from families at the end of every LP
and provide realtime updates to
Academy DIrectors so they can see,
and respond timely, to the results
provided. 
97% are happy with their TOR
experience
96% are happy with the curriculum
90% are happy with extracurricular
opportunities

C O N N E C T I O N



C T E  A D V E N T U R E  A C A D E M Y - C A T A L I N A  I S L A N D  3  D A Y  T R I P

 

STUDENTSTUDENT
DEVELOPMENTDEVELOPMENT

CTE Spotlight

Our CTE Adventure Academy students
were able to join an unforgettable
three-day adventure to Catalina Island
Mountain and Sea Adventures. During
their stay, students were able to
immerse themselves in a unique blend
of environmental education and
outdoor exploration. They snorkeled,
and learned about the island’s diverse
ecosystems which served as the
perfect classroom for them to gain and
practice their CTE recreation industry
standards. 

Peak Performance Athletics held a webinar
with pro athletes spreading positivity to Elite's
Peak Performance Student-Athletes. They
spoke about how our athletic community
supports the importance of anti-bullying
awareness and how to take a stand against
childhood bullying, its vast resources,.
Students enjoyed hearing from the Pro’s
about their experiences and how to be a
leader and take a stand against bullying.

Peak Performance Athletes 

Mrs. Smith, our dedicated CTE  Sign Language teacher, is an inspiring
force in our school community, working tirelessly to equip students with
invaluable skills and create an inclusive environment. Her approach to
teaching is both passionate and pragmatic.
Mrs. Smith has a deep understanding of the importance of sign language
as a means of communication and a potential career path. She instills
this enthusiasm in her students, fostering a genuine appreciation for the
deaf community's culture and language. Her classes are dynamic and
engaging, with a combination of visual aids, interactive activities, and
group discussions. 

Mr. Diaz & and Mr. Keeley held their first two eSports tournaments with Vanta Esports with our Middle and High
School teams coming in FIRST place against various SoCal Schools!



WE HAVE  RECE IVED THE  FANTAST IC  NEWS THAT  OUR 2022/23  ANNUAL  COMPL IANCE
AUDIT  HAD NO F IND INGS!

OPERATIONSOPERATIONS   

A D M I S S I O N S C O M P L I A N C E S T A T E  R E P O R T I N G

The compliance team has begun
auditing LP1 and LP3. New this year, the
team created our first “compliance”
newsletter that reminds staff of
important items when creating files,
such as common mistakes and
important dates. The newsletter
received positive feedback so we plan
to continue to create and share these
prior to the end of each LP. Also new
this year, each academy will have
liaisons that will work closely with our
team to support teachers with
corrections. Danielle Zankich and
Amberlee Potrero have worked with
Michelle Wood to create a Monday.com
board to be used for communication
with teachers regarding compliance
file corrections. We are excited for
these additions to our process and
believe they will help all around.

Next up is our CBEDS reporting which
will include all of our classified staff,
along with program specifics.
Vincent Heredia, our Operations Lead,
is working hard to get all data in order
for Fall 1 Reporting which includes
demographic information of all our
students, SSIDS and Direct
Certification information. He will also
be working closely with our SPED
department to ensure all deadlines
are met for our Fall 1 reporting period. 

The Admissions team has continued to
work on enrolling many students from our
waitlist. We have been successfully using
our new enrollment application for these
enrollments. The team has also worked to
collect immunization documentation
needed for students who were pending this
information. Our Admissions Lead Chad
Lumanlan has been working hard to collect
all cumulative files for new students who
have started with us this year.
The team also continues to work on
collecting and recording information from
our Back to School packet. This ensures that
parents read and sign off on our
Student/Parent handbook and complete the
Home Data Collection form which is
important for funding. With the past 48
hours of teacher involvement, we have
received over 150 packets. We anticipate at
least a 95% completion rate of these
packets.

S H O U T  O U T S

We have received the fantastic
news that our 2022/23 annual
compliance audit had no findings!
This team couldn’t be more proud
of all the work done over this past
year that builds up to this annual
audit. We understand that
compliance is the least favorite
task our teachers have to do and
one of the most challenging tasks
for our team to audit internally, but
all of this hard work and dedication
is what brings us to this celebration
of a clean audit! A big thank you to
the Operations Team for your keen
attention to detail! 



CURRENT EL ITE  COMMUNITY  PARTNERS:  205  VCI ’S/  155  EMR ’S  
COMPLETED PRE-APPROVAL/RE IMBURSEMENT TRANSACTIONS:  699+ 

INVENTORY/CURRICULUM ITEMS SH IPPED:  3 , 100+  

RELATIONSRELATIONS   
COMMUNITYCOMMUNITY

 C O M M U N I T Y
P A R T N E R S

P E R S O N A L I Z I N G
E D U C A T I O N

I N V E N T O R Y

The Community Relations
Department has received and
processed renewal paperwork
for 148 returning community
partners and 92 new
applications [VCIs and EMRs].
The CR team is working hard to
get returning and new partners
on the map. Thank you families
and staff for taking the
initiative with prospective
vendors this school year!

The Community Relations Department
continues to strive to personalize students
education by making the enrichment process
more efficient. This year,  the Reimbursements
team is using PowerForms, which will minimize
the time allotted to each step of the
reimbursement process and maximize the
efficiency in the completion of paperwork.
This is a continuous goal that will only get
better each year as the Reimbursements
team receives feedback from both families
and staff. Thank you families and staff for
your flexibility as we go through this new
venture together!

The Community Relations Department
has packed  and shipped over 3,100
envelopes/boxes for Teacher & Staff
Quest Boxes, October Flexperience
Kits, Student Welcome Boxes, Learning
Lab Kits, and more! The CR team has
been working with their local post office
to get all of these packages shipped to
Elite families and staff!

The Community Relations Department has been
working on the next step to the build out of their
new warehouse space - industrial shelving. Elite’s
leadership team has come together with a
contractor over the past few months to design
and install a Spacefile SDS Mechanical Assist Dual
System and stationary shelves. A special ‘Thank
You’ to the leadership team for making this
project come to life! The inventory team can now
work towards barcoding for next year.  

INDUSTRIAL SHELVING PROJECT



ENROLLMENT :
MOUNTA IN  EMP IRE :  543   |    LUCERNE :  3 19  

K I D  A R T I S T R Y :  I N S P I R E D  B Y  T H E  G R E A T S
E A G L E  E X P L O R E R  C L A S S  H I G H L I G H T

1:1 Intervention
6-8 Reading Comprehension
Phonics Focus
Fractions Focus
All About Place Value
Writing Focus

Every year, we identify students who
are performing two or more grade
levels below their peers and provide
them with additional support to
enhance their learning and personal
growth in the homeschool setting. 

This year, we have 95 students who
will be participating in our MTSS
Tutoring Program.

Based on specific needs of each
student, we have 1:1 and Small-
Group placements for students to
become more confident in Reading
and Mathematics.

Current Groupings:

we are excited to share the growth
of our MTSS students!

Erin is an MTSS specialist with the
Homeschool Academy. Erin
excelled as a Homeschool Parent
to her own sons, who are now
both in University. 

Erin specializes in working with
students with deep learning gaps
and issues in foundational
learning in Reading, Math, and
Writing.

Families that work with Erin often
do not consider her “just a tutor” -
Erin partners with the family to
foster a unique learning
experience with high expectations
and compassion. We are so
thankful for all that you bring our
students and our community, Erin!

HOMESCHOOLHOMESCHOOL   

H O M E S C H O O L
H A P P E N I N G S

M T S S  &  L E A R N I N G  L A B S
E R I N  B U R H A N S

T E A C H E R  S P O T L I G H T :  

The time between LP1 and LP2 is a time
of reflection with our students and
parents. This is when personalization
comes alive as we actively discuss
additional supports, curiculum,
changes, supplementals, enrichment,
goals, and target learning as much as
possible.

Through an LP1 Reflection Survey,
parents shared their thoughts. Here are
a few from Homeschool Parents:

“Our elite coordinator is awesome, she
is engaging, thoughtful, warm and
sweet. Bella and Riley really seem to
engage with her. She is always willing to
help and I appreciate her so much!”

“We are very satisfied with the personal
attention provided to our student and
family by the faculty and staff at Elite.  
We feel very connected to the school.”

“Every week I see my son’s progress I
know I made the right choice to
homeschool. I am happy to have Elite
and my Teacher of Record Ms. Bailey to
help and guide me along the way. “

Kid Artistry is designed and taught by Homeschool Elite
Educator, Suzanne Means. 

This weekly class immerses children in grades TK-3 in the
world of art by introducing them to renowned artists and
their distinctive styles. Children  create their own
masterpieces inspired by the likes of Van Gogh, Picasso, and
Monet. They  explore various techniques and mediums,
gaining a deeper appreciation for art history while honing
their creative abilities in a fun and educational environment!

Here, you can see students showing off
their masterpieces through studying Van
Gogh and Monet



VALER I E  ZAMORA TEACHER  SPOTL IGHT

S K A T E  P A R T Y

FLEXFLEX   

C R I M E  M Y S T E R Y  L A B
F L E X P E R I E N C E :  

Brynika Jackson launched virtual
classroom jobs for MS social
studies. Students applied and
conducted interviews through the
Zoom scheduler. Sicily Rodriguez
was selected as class secretary and
is now the "Cornell Notes Queen,"
supporting MS students in
developing strong study habits. Her
interview was very impressive. We
look forward to seeing her in action!

Community relations We had 69
families and 13 TORS sign up for
our first park day split between
two locations! Students were
able to use their investigative
skills to solve a crime mystery.
Students were able to
participate in five experiments
all related to the concept of
matter.

One of our awesome TORs, Valerie Zamora, deserves
recognition for her exceptional work. Her warm and
inviting personality has a positive impact on everyone
around her, including staff and students. Valerie is
dedicated to supporting her roster in any way possible,
and she collaborates with other talented TORs to provide
excellent instruction and engaging lessons. She
encourages students to take an active role in their
learning by asking questions and exploring new ideas. At
Elite, Valerie is committed to enriching the student
experience. She also co-facilitates our ASB Leadership
class and is a proud member of the EliteX Fellowship!

C O N N E C T I O N  H I G H L I G H T S

S T U D E N T  S P O T L I G H T

Cecilia Rodriguez and Valerie
Zamora, who are our very own
TORs, organized a skate party for  
Elite students. They also motivated
the students taking their
leadership course to contribute to
the event. Some of our TORs
participated and had fun with the
students, empowering them to
connect and bond with each other.



Virtual teacher Mrs. Ruffridge orchestrated a
college experience,  taking our students on an
in-person visit to the Cerritos College Campus.
Students were able to explore the life of a
college student. Students engaged with
faculty toured facilities, and gained insights
into the college application process. This
journey empowered our students with a
tangible understanding of the college
environment, igniting aspirations and
demystifying higher education. Mrs. Ruffridge's
innovative approach highlighted the boundless
opportunities accessible through virtual
platforms, inspiring our students to pursue
their dreams and academic pursuits with
newfound confidence.

VIRTUALVIRTUAL

V I R T U A L  V I S I T S S T U D E N T  W O R K  
U S C

V I R T U A L  A C A D E M Y  V I S I T S

Keegan, our remarkable student, is the epitome
of academic excellence. With a stellar 4.0 GPA,
she consistently demonstrates an unwavering
commitment to her studies. Her dedication to
learning is truly commendable, setting her apart
as a role model for her peers. In her CTE Dance  
class, Keegan's talent and passion shine brightly.
Her ability to express emotions and creativity
through dance is nothing short of awe-inspiring.
She approaches each routine with precision and
innovation, pushing the boundaries of her
artistry. Keegan's commitment to both her
studies and her artistic pursuits exemplifies the
perfect balance between discipline and
passion.  Keegan is a shining star who continues
to amaze us all with her incredible achievements. 

V I R T U A L  A C A D E M Y  T E A C H E R  F E A T U R EV I R T U A L  A C A D E M Y  T E A C H E R  F E A T U R E

Ms. Baker spent the day with her virtual
students, Zari and Zyah at the
University of Southern California.
Students were able to watch the USC v.
UW Women’s volleyball game. They
were able to meet the setter from UW
and learn all about NCAA and college
life! Thank you Ms. Baker for always
coordinating fun outings with our
virtual students! 

Teacher Spotlight: Celebrating Mrs. Potrero

Mrs. Potrero, an exceptional educator in our school, is a true gem in our academic
community. Her unwavering dedication to her students, her support for her
colleagues, and her willingness to share her vast knowledge exemplify the qualities
of an outstanding teacher. As a supportive teacher, Mrs. Potrero goes above and
beyond to ensure her students' success. She fosters a nurturing and inclusive
environment where every student feels valued and encouraged. Her patience and
empathy create a safe space for students to express themselves and explore their
potential. She generously shares her wealth of experience and expertise, providing
guidance, resources, and a listening ear to her fellow colleagues. Way to #BeElite! 

Virtual Academy is growing! We currently have 550 students enrolled, 17 Teachers,
and 1 new Teacher starting in November!  



367  STUDENTS  WERE  NOMINATED FOR LEARN ING LABS .  
248  ACCEPTED AND WERE  ASS IGNED A  LAB  COACH 
OR IENTAT IONS PROV IDED T IME  TO SET  GOALS  AND EXPECTAT IONS

Ms. Barbara Craig embodies #BeElite with her rich experience as a Specialized Academic
Instructor. One of her standout qualities is her unwavering dedication to the success of her
students and their families, ensuring that each student receives the personalized support
they need to thrive. Her creativity to make learning engaging and her "can-do" attitude
permeates every aspect of her job. Furthermore, her meticulous attention to detail ensures
that her paperwork is always in compliance, a testament to her commitment to maintaining
the highest standards of professionalism.

She's a lifelong learner, consistently seeking the latest teaching strategies to expand her
abilities to support both students and colleagues. Barbara's commitment benefits our
students, and we're honored she chose to BE ELITE!

STUDENT SUPPORTSTUDENT SUPPORT

E N G A G E M E N T K I N D E S S

The Special Education Team
has held 69 IEP meetings
between August and October.
Service Providers have begun
expanding their educator skills
through weekly EliteX
coaching. This coaching is
helping the Special Education
Team enhance their ability to
ask questions that develop
critical thinking skills while
working in a group setting.
Service providers have also
been busy finding ways to
engage their students in a
variety of multimodal means of
learning, as demonstrated in
the assignment above
describing the eclipse. 

The Junior Kindness Club is
launched!
We are on a mission to spread
kindness throughout Elite. Our
Junior Ambassadors are busy
encouraging one another, planning
events and getting ready to
participate in the Great Kindness
Challenge. 

C O N N E C T I O N  

The Counseling Team provided
more than 50+ direct hours in the
month of October and hosted
several wellness events and
assemblies. 
More than 100 middle school and
high school students in all three
academies attended “Mental
Health Matters,” which brought
awareness to overarching themes
of mental health and help-seeking
behavior. 
The School Counseling Team also
hosted bi-weekly Lunch Bunch,
Middle School Hangout, and
Thoughtful Thursday sessions.
These events provide a space for
students to connect with one
another and learn wellness
strategies. 

1 4 7  I R E A D Y  R E A D I N G  D I A G N O S T I C S  C O M P L E T E D
1 5 9  I R E A D Y  M A T H  D I A G N O S T I C S  C O M P L E T E D

Learning Lab Kits 
shipped to students!



Tk -5 407

6-8 280

9-12 297

Total* 984

ENROLLMENTENROLLMENT

N E X T  M O N T H

We are excited to host our grand
opening of the DUSD Elite
Innovation Center on November
15th. This cutting edge center will
allow students access to in perosn
support up to two days a week!  

Elite will be closed the week of
November 19th to observe fall break
and allow our Elite staff and families
to celebrate Thanksgiving with the
ones they love.  

Lucerne

O p e n i n g  D a y  T h a n k s g i v i n g  B r e a k  

Our Leadership team is excited to go
to CSDC to Anaheim in November. We
will gather as a team to get up to date
information on the charter school
sector and learn best practices from
experts in the industry!  

C S D C  C o n f e r e n c e  



DATA
LET’S TALK ABOUT



TWO CHARTERS,
ONE SCHOOL LUME



9-12:  0

382
TK-3:  159
4-6: 145
7-8:  78

FLEX HOMESCHOOL VIRTUAL

9-12:  70

736
TK-3:  371
4-6:  208
7-8:  87

9-12:  298

397
TK-3:  0
4-6: 14
7-8:  85

*ENROLLMENT ON 3/1/23

ONE SCHOOL,
THREE ACADEMIES



GRAD RATE:  81%

CTE STUDENTS:
141

A-G COURSE
ENROLLMENT:

98%
AP COURSE

ENROLLMENT:
30

We focus on f lexible,
individualized

homeschool ,  v irtual  and
blended academies for
students choosing not
to attend tradit ional   
schools .  Our primary

goal  is to provide
individualized

instruction for al l
students  in an effort to

accelerate
performance.

*AS OF 3/1/23

LUME

GRAD RATE:  93%

CTE STUDENTS:
94

A-G COURSE
ENROLLMENT:

93%
AP COURSE

ENROLLMENT:
8

THREE ACADEMIES,
ONE MISSION

ELITE



PERFORMANCE
A DIVE INTO OUR



ELA

CAASPP



Met
29%

Not Met
26%

Exceeded
22.8%

Nearly Met
22.2%

ELA

51.79% 
Met/Exceeded

BOTH CHARTERS



ELA
MAINTAINED DECLINED

30.32%

29.34%

19.8%

20.54%

14.52%

28.49%

25%

31.99%

20.73%

25.93%

22.17%

31.17%



ELA AREAS OF GROWTH
ME LU

3RD 8%

11TH 10%

4TH 2%

5TH 6%



ELA 2022 2023

ALL STUDENTS MALE FEMALE HISPANIC WHITE TWO OR MORE AF AMER SED EL SPED HOMELESS

75 

50 

25 

0 



MATH

CAASPP



Not Met
35.5%

Nearly Met
28.2%

Met
20.4%

Exceeded
16%

MATH

36.36% 
Met/Exceeded

BOTH CHARTERS



MATH

23.66%

23.66%

27.56%

25.12%

7.53%
16.67%

28.76%

47.04%

17.14%
17.48%

24.06%

41.32%

MAINTAINED DECLINED



MATH AREAS OF GROWTH
ME LU

3RD 10% 5TH 2%

5TH 5%

7TH 6%

8TH 7%

11TH 3%



MATH 2022 2023

ALL STUDENTS MALE FEMALE HISPANIC WHITE TWO OR MORE AF AMER SED EL SPED HOMELESS

50 

40 

30 

20 

10 

0 



THERE’S
MORE

CAASPP



CAST OUTPERFORMED 
STATE,  

COUNTY &
BOTH

DISTRICTS!

37%

Met/Exceed
5th: 45%
8th: 32%
HS: 34%

MET/EXCEED 
STANDARD



ELPAC
22  LUCERNE

45  EL STUDENTS

23  MOUNTAIN EMPIRE

OUTPERFORMED 
STATE,  

COUNTY &
BOTH

DISTRICTS!

69%
WELL OR

MODERATELY
DEVELOPED



MATTER?
DOES ENROLLMENT

LENGTH



1 YEAR or Less 2+ YEARS

ELA MATH SCIENCE

60 

40 

20 

0 

STUDENTS
ENROLLED 2+

YEARS
OUTPERFORM

NEWER
STUDENTS

M
et

/E
xc

ee
d

ed
 %



IREADY
VERIFIABLE DATA HELPS US PINPOINT WHAT 

RESOURCES STUDENTS NEED TO BE ACADEMICALLY SUCCESSFUL



iReady BOY Assessment

41%
At/Above 

Grade Level

CAASPP Results

44%
At/Above 

Grade Level

IREADY & CAASPP ALIGNMENT
ELA



iReady BOY Assessment

20%
At/Above 

Grade Level

CAASPP Results

28%
At/Above 

Grade Level

IREADY & CAASPP ALIGNMENT
MATH



BOY IREADY PROFICIENCY
ELA MATH

31%45%

ALL STUDENTS



NEXT STEPS
Teachers are meeting with our Assessment Dept to review the
data for their  student roster

Academy Directors wi l l  continue to review data monthly with
Assessment Director to look for needs,  trends,  and possible
action items

Coord of Schoolwide Systems is monitoring Canvas grades
and providing weekly updates to Academy Directors

Content Teachers are col laborating on course adjustments to
support academy vocabulary and ski l l  acquistion



N. Aguirre Resume 2023.docx.pdf

Nomination
For:
Nomination
by:
Nomination
Seconded by:
Vote:

3.1 Board Secretary/Clerk Nomination
It is recommended that the board nominate and elect a Board
Treasurer/Clerk for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

3.0 Public Comment -Closed Session
The public has a right to comment on any items of the closed session
agenda. Members of the public will be permitted to comment on any other
item within the Board’s jurisdiction under section 8.0 Public Comments at
Board Meetings.

5.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every
item of business to be discussed in closed
session pursuant to Government Code
Section 54957.6)

Open (Time):
Close (Time): 5.1 CEO Goal Review and Proposal for

the 23.24 School Year

5.0 Closed Session
The Board will consider and may act on any of the following items in
closed session; any action taken in closed session will be reported in
open session as required by law.

Meeting Location
Any public vote will be done by roll call to ensure the public knows who is
speaking and voting. Members of the public may easily observe the
meeting and offer public comment using the following dial-in numbers
and/or internet link:
Join Zoom Meeting https://eliteacademic.zoom.us/j/97566202696?
pwd=R2daZzJSNnZPNUV3Nk83K0diZXJtUT09
Meeting ID: 975 6620 2696 Passcode: 920373

Time: 1.0 Call To Order
Roll Call:
Susan McDougal, Cody Simms

2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda
It is recommended the Board of Directors adopt as presented the agenda
for the Board Meeting of October 5th, 2023.

Motion: Second:
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody; Aye.
Item carries 2-0.

EAA Board Of Directors Oath.pdf

4.0 Adjourn to Closed Session
The board will consider and may act on any of the Closed Session
matters listed in Agenda Item 13.0.

5.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With
respect to every item of business to be
discussed in closed session pursuant to
Government Code Section 54957.6)

Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne October 5th, 2023Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne October 5th, 2023

Board Of Directors - Elite Academic Academy - LucerneBoard Of Directors - Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

9:01 am

Present Present
Cody Susan

Nicole Aguirre

Cody Simms
Susan McDougal

Susan; Aye.
Cody; Aye.
Item carries
2-0.

9:12 am
9:41 am

Cody      Susan
Motion: Second: 
Oath Vote: Nicole; Aye, Cody; 
Aye,Susan; Aye.
Item carries 2-0.



A. CEO Authorizer Report
9.1 Informational Items

A. Meeting Minutes from September 7th,
2023

B. Warrant Register

C. New Instructional Materials Community
Partners

D. New Educational Materials Community
Partners

E. Job Descriptions

EAA-LU 09.07.23(1).pdf

WarrantRegisterLU_Sep_B_2324.pdf

Elite Academic Instructional Service Community
Partner_September_2023 - VCI Community Partners.pdf

Elite Academic Educational Materials
Partner_September_2023.xlsx - EM Partners.pdf

9.2 Consent Agenda
It is recommended that the board approve the following consent
agenda items.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, Aye, 
Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

EAA-LU CEO Report Sept. 2023.pdf

9.0 General Functions

10.1 Employee Contract Addendums
It is recommended that the board ratify the following Employee
Contract Addendums for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote:Susan; Aye, Cody, Aye, 
Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

10.0 Personnel Services

11.0 Business Services

Time: 6.0 Pledge Of Allegiance
Led By: Meghan Freeman

7.0 Open Session

8.0 Public Comment
Please submit a request to speak to the Board of Directors. Cards can be
asked for by emailing galtamirano@eliteacademic.com. Please complete
and return the form for agendized or non-agendizied items, prior to the
meeting. Not more than three (3) minutes are to be allotted to any one (1)
speaker, and no more than twenty (20) minutes on the same subject. This
portion of the agenda is for comments, recognitions and reports to the
Board and is not intended to be a question and answer period. If you have
questions for the Board, please provide the Board President with a written
copy and an administrator will provide answers at a later date. A request
for disability-related modifications or accommodations in order to
participate in the public meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, may
be made to Ms. Meghan Freeman at mfreeman@eliteacademic.com at
least 72 hours prior to the meeting.

JD - Temp Large Caseload Stipend (rider to Teacher JD)
(pending board approval).pdf

EAA-LU Contract Addendums.pdf

9:41 am

Cody Susan

Cody Nicole



11.1 Student Leadership Conference Invoice
It is recommended that the board approve the following Student
Leadership Conference Invoice for Elite Academic Academy -
Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Feb 2024 All Staff PD.pdf

11.2 Elite 2023-24 Staff Professional
Development Meeting Proposals
It is recommended that the board approve the following Elite 2023-
24 Staff Professional Development Meeting Proposals for Elite
Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

11.3 CSDC Conference Staff Registrations
Invoice
It is recommended that the board approve the following CSDC
Conference Staff Registrations Invoice for Elite Academic Academy
- Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

Elite CTE Holiday Program Contract.pdf

11.4 CTE Staff Professional Development
Contract
It is recommended that the board approve the following CTE Staff
Professional Development Contract for Elite Academic Academy -
Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

11.5 Keynote Speaker Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Keynote
Speaker Proposal for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

11.6 Elite X Proposal
It is recommended that the board approve the following Elite X
Proposal for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

2024 Elite Academic Academy Student Leadership
Invoice.docx.pdf

EAA PD Aug 2024.pdf

2023 CSDC Conference Invoice.pdf

CTE Holiday AV Proposal.pdf

Elite Academics Academy Speaking Proposal.pdf

Oct 23-25th 2023 Catalina Campout Trip - Overnight Field Trip
Request for Board Approval.pdf

November 7-8th San Jacinto Campout - Overnight Field Trip
Request for Board Approval.pdf

12.1 Overnight Fieldtrip Requests
It is recommended that the board approve the following Overnight
Fieldtrip Requests for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

12.2 Elite Exemption from Coursework Policy
It is recommended that the board approve the following Elite
Exemption from Coursework Policy for Elite Academic Academy -
Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

12.3 Universal Pre-K Survey
It is recommended that the board approve the following Universal
Pre-K Survey for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

November 14-16th Lawler Lodge CPR Training - Overnight Field
Trip Request for Board Approval.pdf

EAA Exemptions from Coursework Policy 2023-24.pdf

12.0 Educational Services/Policy Development

Elite Level Student Engagement (3)-revised.pdf

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole



12.4 CTEIG Grant Collection Survey
It is recommended that the board approve the following CTEIG
Grant Collection Survey for Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne.

Motion: Second: 
Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

23_24 Lucerne Final_UPKProgramreport2LEA.pdf

23_24 Elite Academic Academy Lucerne 36750510136960.pdf

13.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session
The Board will report any action taken in closed session as required by
law. During closed session the Board took action to review, discuss, and approve the 2022-23 goals for Ms. Freeman, CEO for Elite Academic 
Academy, Lucerne.  Ms. Freeman met or exceeded her goals for last year.  The vote was unanimous.  In addition, the Board took action to approve Ms. 
Freeman's goals for the 2023-24 school year.  The vote was unanimous.

14.0 Calendar
The next Special board meeting is October 13th, 2023 at 9:30 am. The
next Regularly scheduled board meeting is November 2nd, 2023 at 9:00
am.

15.0 Board Comments and Future Planning
Time: Motion: Second: 

Vote: Susan; Aye, Cody, 
Aye, Nicole; Aye.
Item carries 3-0.

16.0 Adjournment
In compliance with Government Code section 54957.5, open session
materials distributed to Board Members for review prior to a meeting may
be viewed at the eliteacemic.com or at the scheduled meeting. Board
agenda back-up materials may also be requested by calling the School at
1(866)354-8302. In addition, if you would like a copy of any record related
to an item on the agenda, please contact administration.

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special
assistance, disability-related modifications or accommodations, including
auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of
the charter’s board of directors, please contact the School at 1(866) 354-
8302. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the School to
make reasonable arrangements to ensure accommodation and
accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the School shall also make
available this agenda and all other public records associated with this
meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability.

Cody Nicole

Cody Nicole
10:11 am

Staff Present:
Meghan Freeman
Tracy H.
Gena A.
Stephanie B.
Ashlea K.
Mia B.
Lupe R.
Crystal C.
Kristen H.
Evan J.
Ashly S.
Karen M.
Elite Offices
Jen E.
Adam W.
Antonette S.
Teresa S.
Misty C.
Catherine H.
Kris M.
Monique W.



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

Date Vendor Name Account Name Ref Number Amount
9/1/2023 J2 EFAX SERVICES Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $10.00
9/1/2023 IN *BASELINE PRINT LLC Marketing CC 6481 $1,325.00
9/1/2023 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educat CC 6481 $53.75
9/1/2023 WWW.TEACHWORKS.COM Technology Services & Software - Educat CC 6481 $47.99
9/1/2023 MOLLY MAID OF SADDLEBACK Janitorial Services CC 6481 $203.00
9/3/2023 NEXTIVA*VOIP SERVICE Phone / Internet / Website Fees CC 6481 $3,690.42
9/3/2023 ENTERPRISE RAC10196962 Travel, Lodging & Meals CC 6481 $738.99
9/4/2023 ADOBE *800-833-6687 Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $806.61
9/5/2023 CUBESMART 713 Rent - Facilities Lease CC 6481 $324.00
9/6/2023 - ASCA - Professional Development CC 6481 $129.00
9/6/2023 THE DINNER* (1 OF 2 PA Professional Development CC 6481 $2,500.08
9/6/2023 CADA Registration Fees - conferences CC 6481 $120.00
9/6/2023 ULINE *SHIP SUPPLIES Postage & Delivery - Educational CC 6481 $6,637.69
9/7/2023 WPY*Creative Catering Professional Development CC 6481 $3,000.00
9/7/2023 FEDEX OFFICE 800000836 Postage & Delivery - Educational CC 6481 $3,200.09
9/7/2023 IN *ZAHOUREK SYSTEMS INC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man CC 6481 $549.00
9/8/2023 SOLARWINDS Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $5,616.00
9/10/2023 MOLLY MAID OF SADDLEBACK Janitorial Services CC 6481 $203.00
9/10/2023 ZAPIER.COM/CHARGE Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $598.50
9/10/2023 ROCK FITNESS Educational Services CC 6481 $200.00
9/12/2023 IN *BASELINE PRINT LLC Marketing CC 6481 $163.69
9/13/2023 SOFI STADIUM TICKETS Educational Services CC 6481 -$3,825.92
9/13/2023 FEDEX OFFICE 800000836 Postage & Delivery - Educational CC 6481 $5,760.54
9/14/2023 AIRTABLE.COM/BILL Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $264.00
9/14/2023 PUESTO ANAHEIM Professional Development CC 6481 $450.00
9/14/2023 J2 EFAX SERVICES Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $10.00
9/15/2023 MOLLY MAID OF SADDLEBACK Janitorial Services CC 6481 $203.00
9/15/2023 EB BRAND IDENTITY AND Marketing CC 6481 $482.28
9/17/2023 EVERYDAYSPEECHSLP Technology Services & Software - Educat CC 6481 $399.99
9/19/2023 Mailchimp Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $100.00
9/20/2023 ALLPAID*SAN BERNARDINO CO Professional Development CC 6481 $125.00
9/20/2023 SPEECH TIME FUN INC. Professional Development CC 6481 $79.00
9/20/2023 SPEECH TIME FUN INC. Professional Development CC 6481 $79.00
9/21/2023 JOTFORM INC. Business Services CC 6481 $39.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

9/21/2023 MARRIOTT DESERT SPRING Professional Development CC 6481 $9,500.00
9/22/2023 J2 EFAX SERVICES Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $10.00
9/22/2023 SP GLISTCO Core Teaching/Student Supplies CC 6481 $60.92
9/22/2023 Nintendo of America Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies CC 6481 $129.28
9/22/2023 Nintendo of America Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies CC 6481 $86.19
9/22/2023 Nintendo of America Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies CC 6481 $172.38
9/22/2023 LAKE ARROWHEAD RESORT Professional Development CC 6481 $234.60
9/24/2023 J2 EFAX SERVICES Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $18.99
9/24/2023 IN *INTELLIBOARD INC Technology Services & Software - Educat CC 6481 $9,400.00
9/24/2023 PAYPAL *HHPUBLISHIN Professional Development CC 6481 $96.40
9/24/2023 MOLLY MAID OF SADDLEBACK Janitorial Services CC 6481 $203.00
9/24/2023 PAYPAL *SOCALKINDER SOCAL Professional Development CC 6481 $313.12
9/24/2023 PAYPAL *HHPUBLISHIN Marketing CC 6481 $747.05
9/24/2023 IN *I D ACTIVE WEAR INC. Marketing CC 6481 $1,446.77
9/25/2023 LEGO Core Teaching/Student Supplies CC 6481 $1,294.89
9/26/2023 WWW.KAJABI.COM Technology Services & Software - Busines CC 6481 $199.00
9/29/2023 SANDY PATT* (1 OF 1 PA Educational Services CC 6481 $3,200.00
9/29/2023 MOLLY MAID OF SADDLEBACK Janitorial Services CC 6481 $203.00
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1K3C-D61D-C11P $12.27
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1Q4D-MGTK-H9QN $25.40
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1QJL-K73Y-3P6M $25.12
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1K6L-WRL1-6C79 $13.78
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 13WV-X3RG-37PW $82.08
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 13JD-L914-3TCY $21.42
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1HHQ-JC1D-71XG $11.02
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1KLX-7MHF-7WVJ $47.77
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1H4R-YNFF-4R17 $9.58
10/2/2023 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 585 $93.99
10/2/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 677310313 $88.90
10/2/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 284808 $299.26
10/2/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 284818 $50.57
10/2/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 284811 $930.05
10/2/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 284812 $299.26
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171483 $75.63
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171555 $117.75

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172350 $109.51
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4176105 $42.73
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4176123 $24.86
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4176039 $96.85
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4177475 $346.34
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4175893 $81.55
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4175897 $80.41
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171595 $81.55
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171509 $103.59
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4179984 $198.36
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4181240 $41.68
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183915 $188.35
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183988 $106.79
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183993 $39.47
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183902 $188.35
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183937 $670.86
10/2/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S288751 $186.06
10/2/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S288746 $146.23
10/2/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S288754 $186.06
10/2/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S288752 $143.14
10/2/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S289131 $144.88
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489207 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489275 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489704 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489515 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489714 $87.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490002 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489552 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489554 $43.75
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489436 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489401 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490008 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489402 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489705 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489521 $43.05

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489549 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489338 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489441 $87.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489582 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489613 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489511 $43.45
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489612 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489998 $87.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489397 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490006 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490011 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490004 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490448 $87.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490918 $87.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490921 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490920 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491017 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491020 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491021 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490999 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491022 $86.49
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491024 $43.75
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491026 $43.45
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491651 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491663 $86.89
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491660 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491659 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491829 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491827 $86.09
10/2/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491656 $86.09
10/2/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 239193581 $12.99
10/2/2023 The Regents of the University of California Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 213211 $798.00
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NC1-WQL1-9PK6 $23.29
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1G6Q-7X77-D4K9 $26.64
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KMF-MWNL-CYTY $111.98

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WM9-L4XD-9QNX $165.58
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1G6Q-7X77-C9JD $23.22
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PLT-N49D-C4QD $41.11
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PLT-N49D-CCJP $26.65
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17QC-KV3M-DH4H $34.67
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1D11-H3V1-CL7R $6.12
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T6L-V494-CW4M $34.14
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1W77-JTHF-D47R $44.58
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13Y9-P4DP-9V4P $23.29
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CXM-D7VY-DPR4 $16.23
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PR4-CW6Y-JMYP $11.90
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1W77-JTHF-FL96 $70.93
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1G6Q-7X77-KPCQ $82.28
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1D11-H3V1-JGMN $293.61
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YVL-TW4W-DK41 $146.20
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17QC-KV3M-J93G $6.02
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 16TR-CP6F-LVLP $149.20
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1D11-H3V1-PVFC $289.29
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WM9-L4XD-N3J4 $14.84
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KMF-MWNL-LD4J $92.39
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MHT-J949-T3LK $17.35
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JG4-W4LP-XVDR $64.57
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PLT-N49D-W3JM $9.64
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MKJ-T7J7-YFD7 $14.54
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CXM-D7VY-XC6K $166.71
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13DL-N3DR-VWGV $9.64
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13W3-4KDK-X11K $405.17
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 16CQ-YDKW-46PV $26.09
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14VR-43D7-6MD4 $86.08
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14P9-MTRX-3C79 $117.33
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 166Q-3VQD-366T $14.87
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1Y4Q-TYXN-6TRK $69.82
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19YF-Y6P3-3DC6 $14.67
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14RL-HY3Q-3TJJ $15.68
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JV7-X99F-3F4C $82.93

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FVN-4KP9-376M $21.44
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WKF-1HM4-7W9H $444.82
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CX1-1N4M-4CJ7 $161.44
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YRD-MC7Q-1RQK $43.35
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1K47-7WKY-4DHP $20.25
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13J4-HJQX-3GRD $50.03
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19MK-VV14-114D $49.54
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17YM-VRPV-CRDT $40.26
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 16YG-TWVQ-99H7 $21.89
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HMN-3RRC-C7RX $33.63
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13WV-X3RG-37PW $60.82
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1H7Y-YD9J-33VF $131.53
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1K6L-WRL1-9F9W $190.27
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T3V-MFQK-9LYW $68.25
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1H3P-MK6M-DHCT $15.83
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T3V-MFQK-4H7W $40.89
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1H3P-MK6M-D697 $56.97
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14V4-7PWW-6C7N $17.23
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14V4-7PWW-DP36 $10.75
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 16JD-D66T-KLRT $10.86
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QGT-9GWW-FDPY $174.10
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T1K-RLHH-F9C1 $14.67
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13JD-L914-GDJG $61.10
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QFP-4MJQ-LH4W $5.83
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HXW-4NJX-LPN6 $65.32
10/2/2023 Kids Art Box Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1E+11 $125.00
10/2/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-10EE4CC308292328 $134.63
10/2/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-6212E25508292335 $193.90
10/2/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-94BECEEF08292332 $193.90
10/2/2023 Leslie DeMedicis Core Teaching/Student Supplies DEM090123 $39.50
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996247 $184.89
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996246 $184.89
10/2/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996353 $182.37
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4152540 $228.87
10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4183931 $116.07

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/2/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4183890 $75.99
10/2/2023 Frank Velasquez Educational Services 538161792 $105.00
10/2/2023 Neesha N. Rahim Educational Services 39 $11,500.00
10/2/2023 Neesha N. Rahim Educational Services 48 $7,500.00
10/2/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7078 $79.00
10/2/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7077 $99.00
10/2/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7079 $79.00
10/2/2023 Nexelm LLC Rent - Facilities Lease ELM203_100123 $2,558.60
10/2/2023 Wildomar Valley Wood Products, Inc., Defi Rent - Facilities Lease 10Oct2023Lease $2,752.50
10/2/2023 TSW Therapy, Inc. Special Education Services 1501 $463.75
10/2/2023 TSW Therapy, Inc. Special Education Services 1500 $364.38
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1Y1J-QGQX-JQ9F $134.29
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1NRD-3VMY-KXMD $549.74
10/2/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1KJF-C3FQ-3KML $2,292.76
10/2/2023 OPS Technology Services & Software - Educat 2490 $1,181.12
10/2/2023 Southern California Edison Utilities - Gas/Electric/Water 010OctSCE2023LU $362.36
10/4/2023 Anthem Blue Cross Health Insurance 2.0231E+11 $32,120.84
10/4/2023 Guardian Health Insurance 010Oct2023 $6,419.11
10/6/2023 Monday.com Ltd Technology Services & Software - Busines IN23010003345a $15,985.50
10/10/2023 Ambassador Media Group, LLC Educational Services 7374 $28,847.56
10/10/2023 Savannah Schuster Educational Services 100923 $800.00
10/11/2023 Life Storage Rent - Facilities Lease 10Oct23#658b $156.50
10/12/2023 FIS LOCKBOX OPERATIONS ATTN:PITNEY BOPostage & Delivery - Educational 022.LU $7,000.00
10/13/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 917399 $206.32
10/13/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 918165 $231.46
10/13/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 918164 $83.51
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1H7Y-YD9J-7YX1 $138.29
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1XNN-QMWP-DPP3 $70.55
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1F96-6HM1-693Q $6.75
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1F1L-3YNM-KG7J $27.38
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 16QT-YNFX-NLHT $20.58
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 14YC-TXDW-WM64 $21.54
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1RF9-6YG7-1MJR $19.03
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1WXL-1WXF-1N9M $3.76
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1H6Q-3RQR-NK1T $6.45

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 AoPS Incorporated Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV2304494 $132.32
10/13/2023 AoPS Incorporated Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV2305087 $167.92
10/13/2023 AoPS Incorporated Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV2305086 $38.07
10/13/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 20809 $254.46
10/13/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 21482 $205.48
10/13/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 21466 $268.53
10/13/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 21480 $176.24
10/13/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 21477 $254.46
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0027631 $34.49
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0027744 $118.54
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0028267 $260.80
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0028282 $743.10
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0028280 $147.24
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0028281 $377.00
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0028834 $270.01
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0028835 $377.00
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029097 $9.73
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029098 $9.82
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029004 $945.18
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029006 $824.42
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029163 $538.61
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029162 $281.77
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029149 $199.01
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029152 $248.54
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029154 $281.77
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029336 $267.55
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029422 $253.41
10/13/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029410 $4.87
10/13/2023 Brave Writer Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 538154726 $149.00
10/13/2023 Brave Writer Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 538173302 $149.00
10/13/2023 CuriosityStream, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV-2547 $825.00
10/13/2023 Dash Into Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 677310323 $63.91
10/13/2023 Dino Lingo Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 538176983-INV $149.00
10/13/2023 Elemental Science, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man IN-5977 $96.78
10/13/2023 Elemental Science, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man IN-6053 $39.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Elemental Science, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man IN-6054 $143.00
10/13/2023 Elemental Science, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man IN-6100 $26.38
10/13/2023 Gravitas Publications, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man GS-384038 $126.22
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 526346 $61.92
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 527874 $246.80
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 529126 $308.85
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 529125 $379.85
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 529123 $223.85
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 530288 $315.55
10/13/2023 Home Science Tools Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 530279 $208.96
10/13/2023 Honest History Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 10332 $44.53
10/13/2023 Institute for Excellence in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1069676 $16.31
10/13/2023 Kids Immersion, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4059 $119.00
10/13/2023 Learning Without Tears Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV190642 $31.14
10/13/2023 Lexia Learning Systems LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 6975526 $2,700.00
10/13/2023 Logic of English Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man SI-190425 $212.33
10/13/2023 McGraw-Hill School Education Holdings, LL Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1.29318E+11 $2,214.60
10/13/2023 Miaplaza, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4185 $89.95
10/13/2023 Miaplaza, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4238 $340.00
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1939347 $32.58
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1941192 $228.00
10/13/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 284219 $977.40
10/13/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 285331 $31.24
10/13/2023 Mystery Science Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 239345 $89.00
10/13/2023 Newsela, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV34921 $2,460.00
10/13/2023 Oak Meadow, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 142869 $721.56
10/13/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 12345719876 $110.00
10/13/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 12345719875 $250.00
10/13/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 12345719877 $72.00
10/13/2023 Pandia Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 41060 $108.48
10/13/2023 Pandia Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 41058 $219.97
10/13/2023 Pandia Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 41116 $190.97
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4168046 $76.29
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171502 $96.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172349 $80.41

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171496 $81.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172346 $81.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171465 $112.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171482 $81.55
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171608 $81.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171611 $113.61
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171421 $81.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171534 $82.04
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171459 $112.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4180096 $21.91
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183978 $45.92
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183968 $231.85
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183916 $28.94
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4188916 $112.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4181168 $95.68
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4177477 $56.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172577 $120.64
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172567 $111.34
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172339 $111.34
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183942 $204.20
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172561 $112.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4180203 $112.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172348 $121.66
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172550 $112.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4169719 $388.14
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4179805 $273.08
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4181173 $96.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4181169 $96.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4181171 $95.68
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183948 $96.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190673 $538.92
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4191034 $113.61
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190683 $146.54
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190758 $42.25
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190533 $42.25

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190760 $111.26
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190663 $409.60
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4191037 $48.23
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190535 $28.11
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190549 $304.08
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4191039 $146.01
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190521 $663.92
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4191041 $22.67
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190734 $22.83
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190671 $112.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190678 $28.16
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190674 $343.13
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190796 $235.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4172570 $96.55
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192077 $213.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192580 $68.00
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192570 $452.41
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192097 $48.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4193581 $42.57
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4193580 $350.20
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4195708 $53.99
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4180914 $248.68
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4183876 $574.80
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203500 $72.90
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203427 $142.36
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203466 $515.61
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192564 $215.06
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203372 $123.35
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203561 $326.48
10/13/2023 Royal Fireworks Publishing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 121256 $412.50
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S285182 $158.04
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S289283 $21.92
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S289289 $272.29
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S289285 $272.66
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S289284 $48.84

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S289288 $370.91
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S290262 $158.04
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S290540 $158.04
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291051 $158.04
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291047 $339.92
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291050 $186.06
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291048 $186.06
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291543 $271.06
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291515 $187.66
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291661 $206.82
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291653 $187.66
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291659 $156.70
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291646 $187.66
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291650 $187.66
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291655 $35.88
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291802 $300.05
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291989 $85.00
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S292197 $85.00
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S291925 $186.06
10/13/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S292390 $271.06
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489267 $88.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489180 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489127 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489218 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489245 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489191 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489129 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489205 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489211 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489202 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489243 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489154 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489153 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489219 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489254 $86.09

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489246 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489178 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489280 $87.29
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489222 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489251 $88.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489271 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489125 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489265 $43.75
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489268 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489249 $43.75
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489201 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489183 $43.75
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489175 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489172 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489176 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489155 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489247 $43.75
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489269 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489618 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489406 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489609 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489365 $88.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489405 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489619 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489399 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489562 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489423 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489995 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489369 $88.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489997 $88.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490012 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489386 $43.45
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489505 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489623 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489428 $86.89

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489411 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489621 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489366 $88.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489558 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489993 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489625 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489508 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489438 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489588 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489493 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489529 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489326 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489420 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489707 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490893 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491013 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491015 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491019 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491665 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491667 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491903 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491897 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491905 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491662 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492219 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492227 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492204 $87.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492201 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492221 $43.05
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492208 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492213 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492216 $87.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492217 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492186 $43.45
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492211 $87.49

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492212 $88.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492218 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492209 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492223 $43.45
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492744 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492738 $86.49
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492741 $43.45
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491012 $43.95
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492842 $86.09
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 493070 $43.45
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494216 $86.89
10/13/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494100 $88.09
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 239324158 $99.95
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 239561001 $9.00
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 239563403 $7.99
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 239581345 $71.00
10/13/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 241217371 $80.25
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52170 $45.95
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52171 $45.95
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52172 $58.95
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52231 $148.52
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52230 $48.52
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52232 $148.52
10/13/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52571 $160.87
10/13/2023 The Regents of the University of California Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 211247 $399.00
10/13/2023 The Regents of the University of California Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 214393 $399.00
10/13/2023 The Regents of the University of California Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 214861 $399.00
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 418478 $143.56
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 418983 $186.56
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 419636 $143.56
10/13/2023 UnLock Math, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1129 $598.00
10/13/2023 Well Trained Mind Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV2300838 $108.80
10/13/2023 Zahourek Systems, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 28860 $10,686.48
10/13/2023 Cody Simms Board Stipends - Attendance 10Oct2023LU $300.00
10/13/2023 Susan Ann McDougal Board Stipends - Attendance 10Oct2023LU $300.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services LLC Business Services 3106319808 $179.28
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1GRM-31PQ-MDCF $6.52
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1H7Y-YD9J-7YX1 $603.25
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14V4-7PWW-CYGC $31.72
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 197V-HRLJ-C4YX $907.83
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KLX-7MHF-KMF4 $14.87
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1GQ4-XDQC-L6MR $56.98
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1F7V-FDJ7-LTLH $14.54
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13FH-3KGV-6VHT $142.20
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 16VF-VY69-LWPF $123.36
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MWF-PLD7-FMJJ $80.22
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1P61-H6PD-K1CX $81.72
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PNF-Y34P-MK9R $70.99
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13QW-TTJX-V3T1 $75.89
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CGQ-X9TF-MTYD $56.94
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VRJ -D7RJ -HM11 $51.85
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 139T-6PRX-KMPG $47.33
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1LXK-36MQ-JTTN $47.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XKG-KJD7-XGQQ $47.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CGQ-X9TF-YFX4 $46.25
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QVJ-H6XN-N9GH $47.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QVJ-H6XN-HNVK $44.26
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1GN3-PGPM-NCDJ $37.70
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1F96-6HM1-693Q $36.07
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TNG-WX49-3VP7 $42.67
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HFL-QJCN-L433 $32.71
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TMK-JQJQ-QPY7 $37.00
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13QW-TTJX-P4NN $32.71
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WXL-1WXF-4MKV $37.61
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1F43-YWW6-LDXH $34.03
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1FNV-WY6V-CX7Y $19.69
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14JX-1C4Y-14PC $19.40
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1R9G-VGHD-7GVV $15.07
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YWY-GDXG-TXN7| $16.33
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1D7Y-T3TG-HNKC $15.80

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1L11-JHQN-9FL7 $14.00
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 16QT-YNFX-9D9F $10.76
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1F34-3FK3-4W1Y $11.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1RF9-6YG7-1343 $10.86
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XLD-6QPK-4VW3 $11.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1P6V-MDYN-YG6M $11.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HPV-RHFC-YYJP $10.86
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1RNC-Q4XT-XJFK $11.01
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NV4-JKDR-P671 $10.76
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14FV-FHFF-1JG6 $9.19
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1V73-PNH7-1MM1 $7.60
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XKG-KJD7-7FML $7.65
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TMK-JQJQ-NWX9 $8.50
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YHD-C1HQ-4LGH $7.69
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1F1L-3YNM-NT9Q $7.65
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1CQ3-NXNV-XD6K $8.61
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1T1N-QTC3-74HL $7.71
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KYY-CG4Y-N9QN $382.17
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 144R-R63M-J3HW $248.50
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1Y93-PL3P-XG7F $94.97
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17PX-NKFV-YNLL $64.64
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1P4H-G4RM-1PWF $7.60
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1P61-H6PD-33M6 $26.80
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KYY-CG4Y-3G7T $583.30
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17JR-7TRF-TJWD $18.60
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1Y93-PL3P-R4HJ $24.67
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1X37-1NRX-R614 $184.20
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1J7K-VX9Q-Q9GL $8.80
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1YC3-V467-N6JY $188.31
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1Y93-PL3P-PVD6 $226.56
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19YT-MG63-NWLW $7.53
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1J71-CVV6-N3YR $342.37
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JNF-6XPH-RJY1 $381.12
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1DDY-T9NR-LJQC $57.60
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 16LN-6MNQ-HVYP $171.07

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1H4R-YNFF-TV1N $147.35
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1PQ9-FYDM-LRLW $74.94
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QR6-NW4F-RGH9 $7.53
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17PX-NKFV-KYFM $5.83
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13JD-L914-WG34 $5.79
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1D6W-JDGN-3DXR $5.75
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HVV-3JLY-F4GX $1,459.75
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1W1K-PHF3-KRTQ $155.52
10/13/2023 Blick Art Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1455818 $40.72
10/13/2023 Jostens Core Teaching/Student Supplies 31862683 $38.33
10/13/2023 Jostens Core Teaching/Student Supplies 31877990 $72.89
10/13/2023 Kids Art Box Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1E+11 $125.00
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-80DB4B9509092333 $785.94
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-FB9E4BDB09212315 $134.63
10/13/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-07AD47E809212336 $207.33
10/13/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 2.45943E+11 $157.76
10/13/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 2.98256E+11 $39.30
10/13/2023 Lakeshore Learning Materials Core Teaching/Student Supplies 3.17294E+11 $70.52
10/13/2023 Lego Education Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1190575430 $430.95
10/13/2023 Lego Education Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1190575429 $344.75
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996456 $180.70
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996451 $180.70
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996455 $180.70
10/13/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996539 $369.78
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1939347 $31.82
10/13/2023 Mimeo.com, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1941192 $1,077.34
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171561 $101.11
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171485 $100.29
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171536 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171541 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171640 $75.43
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171497 $123.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4169711 $100.29
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171533 $76.05
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171495 $76.05

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171477 $101.11
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171877 $76.97
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171620 $102.33
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171547 $76.05
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171460 $101.72
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171549 $76.97
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171883 $101.11
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171524 $101.72
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171628 $121.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171532 $102.33
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171879 $102.33
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171525 $75.43
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171449 $102.33
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171579 $136.77
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171353 $101.72
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4190681 $34.51
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172595 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172582 $121.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172343 $101.11
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172347 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172554 $101.11
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4190755 $35.01
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172587 $123.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4191042 $34.63
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172341 $75.43
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4172597 $101.11
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192573 $120.24
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4176091 $99.85
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4192575 $154.17
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4180181 $76.97
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4196132 $29.24
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4181067 $123.93
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4196130 $81.29
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4180999 $122.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4181035 $76.20

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4180981 $98.85
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4180639 $388.72
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4181083 $121.46
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4181157 $76.05
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4181163 $100.45
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4183889 $223.00
10/13/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4190473 $76.97
10/13/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1450 $335.74
10/13/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1483 $307.78
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 418060 $113.22
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 418823 $94.48
10/13/2023 Timberdoodle Co. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 418824 $255.50
10/13/2023 Cheryl McCormick Educational Services 22 $3,168.00
10/13/2023 Inland Dance Theatre, Inc. Educational Services 202308 $320.00
10/13/2023 Kelly Klinge Educational Services KLI091123 $20.80
10/13/2023 Kimberly Keeth Educational Services 538214161 $1,140.00
10/13/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7252 $59.00
10/13/2023 Sand n' Straw LLC Educational Services 538211639 $700.00
10/13/2023 Theatrical Arts International Foundation Educational Services 1047 $400.00
10/13/2023 Department of Justice Fingerprinting 690630 $32.00
10/13/2023 Knight Security & Fire Systems Fire, Alarm & Pest control 176809 $20.00
10/13/2023 Great American Insurance Group General Liability Insurance 010Oct2023LU $3,117.67
10/13/2023 Mary R. Pierce, Esq. Legal Fees 202333 $37.50
10/13/2023 FlipSwitch Marketing LLC Marketing INVFM375 $8,344.00
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1YCF-JYD7-F1RG $56.00
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1PWD-JTTK-17L6 $36.74
10/13/2023 Amanda Bobczynski Mileage, Parking & Tolls BOB091523 $67.80
10/13/2023 Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational 168455483 $3,268.75
10/13/2023 Summer Alexander Rent - Facilities Lease ALE092723 $25.72
10/13/2023 Dynamic Education Services, Inc. Special Education Services ERICS2575-01 $420.00
10/13/2023 Dynamic Education Services, Inc. Special Education Services ERICS2662-02 $140.00
10/13/2023 Dynamic Education Services, Inc. Special Education Services SAS2663-01 $1,800.00
10/13/2023 Dynamic Education Services, Inc. Special Education Services ERICS2661-02 $140.00
10/13/2023 Dynamic Education Services, Inc. Special Education Services ERICS2574-01 $420.00
10/13/2023 McColgan & Associates, Inc Special Education Services 6006 $837.50

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/13/2023 NCS Pearson, Inc. Special Education Services 23306164 $148.42
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1GQ4-XDQC-L6MR $651.34
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1PWD-JTTK-17L6 $1,298.89
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 13YM-9VNV-RRCC $218.99
10/13/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Technology Equipment - Staff 1NXY-46TW-QVP4 $215.49
10/13/2023 Staples Technology Solutions Technology Equipment - Students PFR166 $12,237.54
10/13/2023 Staples Technology Solutions Technology Equipment - Students PGT330 $6,118.77
10/13/2023 School Pathways Holdings, LLC Technology Services & Software - Educat 140-INV5383 $9,238.03
10/13/2023 School Pathways Holdings, LLC Technology Services & Software - Educat 140-INV5398 $480.00
10/13/2023 Staples Technology Solutions Technology Services & Software - Educat PGC959 $1,600.00
10/13/2023 T-Mobile Technology Services & Software - Educat 988741886-06 $2,239.03
10/13/2023 Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC Workers Compensation 2415999 $4,067.50
10/16/2023 Epic Rollertainment Educational Services 101323 $650.00
10/16/2023 Instructure, Inc. Technology Services & Software - Educat INV575420 $13,814.03
10/23/2023 Abigail Inong Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INO092723 $134.98
10/23/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 918166 $26.65
10/23/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 918167 $26.65
10/23/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 918280 $139.20
10/23/2023 All About Learning Press, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 918281 $139.20
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1XF6-TPDP-4VR9 $20.49
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1D3H-TCNK-4KF9 $13.78
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1NWD-KTYH-3T19 $16.58
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1WRT-TR7X-9MQQ $11.84
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 17YP-Y7GP-3DQV $11.85
10/23/2023 Beautiful Feet Books, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 21673 $50.95
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029150 $269.13
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029153 $104.41
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029906 $10.65
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029915 $10.75
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029907 $10.75
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0029914 $10.75
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0030010 $267.55
10/23/2023 BookShark, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BI0030011 $267.55
10/23/2023 Crystal Wilson Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man WIL092723 $175.00
10/23/2023 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 606 $93.99

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/23/2023 Curiosity Chronicles Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 605 $93.99
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S002438 $63.49
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001261 $63.49
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001922 $213.57
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S002475 $64.61
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001794 $123.06
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001531 $88.96
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001923 $17.93
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001793 $225.66
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001532 $88.08
10/23/2023 Demme Learning LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S001534 $63.94
10/23/2023 Honest History Co. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 10359 $89.19
10/23/2023 Institute for Excellence in Writing Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 1071433 $195.03
10/23/2023 Kids Immersion, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4061 $119.00
10/23/2023 Kim Buckingham Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man BUC092723 $175.00
10/23/2023 Moving Beyond the Page Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 285998 $299.26
10/23/2023 Outschool, Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 12345720220 $420.00
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171629 $149.30
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4171570 $81.06
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192579 $203.57
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192591 $22.40
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192608 $24.59
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203385 $176.88
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203554 $254.77
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203421 $205.38
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203443 $353.64
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203367 $240.44
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203347 $131.52
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203568 $314.78
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203459 $263.13
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203360 $395.14
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190672 $442.12
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203441 $34.17
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4190496 $509.53
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203403 $396.12

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203555 $54.21
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4203414 $24.36
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4205509 $24.36
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4192599 $385.91
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4206926 $58.45
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4206634 $32.98
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4181174 $11.69
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4206635 $24.59
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4206631 $67.45
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4206925 $343.46
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4181124 $13.61
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4206638 $213.70
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4207684 $80.37
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4209318 $28.94
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4209368 $280.15
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4206637 $238.12
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4209329 $28.94
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 4208167 $372.59
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S289290 $256.46
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293414 $397.67
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293393 $85.00
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293422 $93.23
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293418 $187.66
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293426 $187.66
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293452 $418.07
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293719 $85.00
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293429 $408.89
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293416 $187.66
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293449 $186.06
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293450 $186.06
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293736 $187.66
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293738 $187.66
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293875 $85.00
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293737 $187.29
10/23/2023 Singapore Math Inc. Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man S293874 $186.86

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/23/2023 Stephens Educational Services, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 66538 $40.40
10/23/2023 Stephens Educational Services, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 522954 $125.10
10/23/2023 Stephens Educational Services, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 422796 $118.40
10/23/2023 Stephens Educational Services, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 155163 $40.40
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489199 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489235 $88.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489277 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489186 $88.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489447 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 489530 $87.49
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490897 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490896 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490898 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490899 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490924 $87.29
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490923 $43.65
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491002 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491018 $43.25
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490939 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491006 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490947 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491030 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491029 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491005 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491031 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 490948 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491004 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491010 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 491661 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 492203 $86.89
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494334 $87.49
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494333 $43.25
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494489 $86.09
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494590 $43.05
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494728 $86.09

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 494860 $43.45
10/23/2023 Studies Weekly Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 495127 $86.09
10/23/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 241559649 $5.99
10/23/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 241988074 $5.40
10/23/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 241987862 $25.00
10/23/2023 Teacher Synergy LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 242138358 $9.00
10/23/2023 Teaching Textbooks, LLC Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 52972 $149.87
10/23/2023 Time4Learning Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man 7159778 $650.00
10/23/2023 Well Trained Mind Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV2300887 $22.05
10/23/2023 Well Trained Mind Press Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INV2300886 $22.05
10/23/2023 Prime Educational Solutions Back Office Fees 1094 $95,423.95
10/23/2023 Valley Office Equipment** Copier Lease, Service, Toner & Repair IN2309-1457 $18.69
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 146P-6FG4-J399 $44.80
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TKF-J9V9-3W7K $276.14
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 13TM-N6JL-1QFK $190.66
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KYV-MKHF-33YR $161.61
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WNG-Q4QQ-7TVX $171.51
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1DVJ-47WJ-6H7Y $130.51
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1XF6-TPDP-4VR9 $84.64
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WKD-4T9F-9G46 $108.24
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HWW-QTFL-6M6G $94.80
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1HT6-H9J4-1P33 $82.85
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1M7K-G4PM-QM7H $77.09
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1MJJ-3R6P-37FG $82.74
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1M16-F6ND-J111 $73.48
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VRL-QLQX-4HHD $78.66
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14HP-19RT-397C $56.09
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 11D6-FTW4-W3MX $52.02
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NWG-TV7N-63N9 $43.20
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 133M-TD4X-7RQR $39.39
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1TLP-XYXK-3RWM $37.26
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1QKC-R6FC-4YN1 $39.85
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WVJ-1D1C-44HF $25.25
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 14J9-PX4Q-37JJ $28.55
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1LM3-LFKH-9NVL $29.71

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1979-3GNG-6G94 $29.20
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1R3P-33TF-647R $24.56
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1VHK-P3NJ-64YG $17.23
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NWP-H7H4-1LXM $20.89
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WL1-Q6G9-7PLF $16.15
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17YN-CXNJ-79Q4 $16.11
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1JKK-JC9K-66HQ $15.07
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 11HR-GXHJ-DTVG $7.71
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1J47-JPVQ-437P $10.81
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 19PC-4XWQ-9YNX $9.65
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1WJ7-D13C-Y9NP $10.99
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1KRL-TWWG-FMP6 $6.04
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1NFC-RD1R-7H4Y $7.60
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1DM1-PMJK-C6YL $7.65
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies 17TQ-H1KM-1MCY $2,519.73
10/23/2023 Bella Dockery Core Teaching/Student Supplies DOC092823 $44.97
10/23/2023 Catina Haverlock Core Teaching/Student Supplies HAV092723 $179.95
10/23/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-422DC11209222343 $51.70
10/23/2023 KiwiCo, Inc. Core Teaching/Student Supplies KE-6E0A214809222318 $134.63
10/23/2023 Kristen Lawrence Core Teaching/Student Supplies LAW092723 $208.44
10/23/2023 Laura Craig Core Teaching/Student Supplies CRA092723a $34.99
10/23/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996606 $324.10
10/23/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996607 $324.10
10/23/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996601 $182.37
10/23/2023 Little Passports, Inc Core Teaching/Student Supplies IN-0000996604 $325.60
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171575 $101.11
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4191043 $34.51
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4190782 $34.38
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4176009 $99.25
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4175992 $99.25
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4190800 $114.72
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4190684 $287.92
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171510 $101.72
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4206924 $16.47
10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4171432 $12.26

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/23/2023 Rainbow Resource Center Core Teaching/Student Supplies 4195710 $82.24
10/23/2023 Renee Garcia Core Teaching/Student Supplies GAR092723 $89.99
10/23/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1453 $214.28
10/23/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1490 $61.47
10/23/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1491 $61.47
10/23/2023 Schoolhouse Discoveries LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies 1487 $62.66
10/23/2023 Skinit Acquisition LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies PSI-20026107 $828.96
10/23/2023 Skinit Acquisition LLC Core Teaching/Student Supplies PSI-20026202 $494.98
10/23/2023 Academy of Music and Arts - Murrieta and Educational Services 538211616 $304.00
10/23/2023 Aimee Bobruk Educational Services 2023_9.28.23 $1,000.00
10/23/2023 Casey Rojas Educational Services ROJ092723a $10.00
10/23/2023 Casey Rojas Educational Services ROJ092723 $10.00
10/23/2023 Christian Moreno Educational Services 1 $125.00
10/23/2023 Jaclyn Hutchins* Educational Services 538211625 $190.00
10/23/2023 Kristen Lawrence Educational Services LAW092723a $20.00
10/23/2023 Kristen Lawrence Educational Services LAW092723 $20.00
10/23/2023 Laura Craig Educational Services CRA092723 $182.58
10/23/2023 Laura Craig Educational Services CRA092723a $182.58
10/23/2023 Laura Meer Educational Services 538211638 $400.00
10/23/2023 Loren Martinez Educational Services 538211627 $781.25
10/23/2023 Melissa J. Diwa Enterprises Educational Services 538211621 $1,869.00
10/23/2023 Nicole the Math Lady, LLC Educational Services 7400 $59.00
10/23/2023 Prime Educational Solutions Educational Services 1094 $8,500.00
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 1YGV-J1V9-4CDN $234.62
10/23/2023 Amazon Capital Services, Inc. Materials & Supplies - Office 17R4-DFQT-6XPK $112.54
10/23/2023 Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational 168924204 $1,152.75
10/23/2023 Uline Postage & Delivery - Educational 168924203 $1,773.49
10/23/2023 San Bernardino County Superintendent of Professional Development 240051 $800.00
10/23/2023 Prime Educational Solutions Special Education Services 1094 $4,166.67
10/23/2023 Specialized Therapy Services, Inc. Special Education Services ELAA01-0823 $245.00
10/23/2023 Evan Jorgensen Technology Equipment - Staff JOR092723 $476.47
10/23/2023 Marsh & McLennan Agency, LLC Workers Compensation 2422515 $3,828.50
10/25/2023 ATH Academy Educational Services 518219931 $4,950.00
10/26/2023 Strongmind, Inc Approved Core Curriculum, Teacher Man INVSM2227 $43,575.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 13 $250.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne

10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 10 $250.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 8 $250.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 9 $250.00
10/26/2023 Lena Olson Educational Services 1 $375.00

Warrant Register: September 30 - October 26, 2023, September CC Charges



Elite Academic Academy - Instructional Service Community Partner - October 2023

New Instructional Service Community Partners - October 2023

Partner Name Description of Services Link to EAA VCI 2023-2024 Applications

Hollywood Music Music lessons (private and small group) Hollywood Music_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Dustin Callahan Music Piano, music theory, music composition lessons Dustin Callahan Music_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

All Things Music
Music instruction in a wide variety of instruments (piano, guitar, 
bass, drum, violin, banjo, trumpet, and more!) All Things Music_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Blackbird & Company LLC Pages - Live, Online Literature and Writing Workshops Blackbird & Company LLC_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Gigi's Getaway
Educational and enrichment opportunities: reading, writing, 
math and science activities in the great outdoors Gigi's Getaway_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

David Trask
Pre-Algebra and Algebra instruction, private and small group 
tutoring David Trask_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

International Language School for Children 
and Adults Spanish classes International Language School for Children and Adults_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Fallbrook Gymnastics Club Gymnastics, trampoline and tumbling classes Fallbrook Gymnastics Club_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

DeRoche LLC, DBA: Youth Movement Physical Education classes DeRoche LLC, DBA: Youth Movement_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics Huntington Beach Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics Huntington Beach_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics Pasadena Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics Pasadena_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics CB, LLC Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics CB, LLC_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Waterworks Aquatics, Inc. Swimming lessons Waterworks Aquatics, Inc._EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Drawn2Art San Diego Inc. Fine art drawing and painting classes Drawn2Art San Diego Inc._EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Thinkers Outside the Box Chess tutoring, tournament Thinkers Outside the Box_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Excel Taekwondo Academy, Inc
Martial Arts, Taekwondo, self-defense enrichment physical 
education Excel Taekwondo Academy, Inc_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Excel Taekwondo Academy Upland, Inc
Martial Arts, Taekwondo, self-defense enrichment physical 
education Excel Taekwondo Academy Upland, Inc_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

Victorville Taekwondo Academy, Inc
Martial Arts, Taekwondo, self-defense enrichment physical 
education Victorville Taekwondo Academy, Inc_EAA VCI 23-24 Application

TC California LLC In-person tutoring TC California LLC_EAA VCI 23-24 Application



Elite Academic Academy - Eduational Material Partners - October 2023

New Educational Material Partners - October 2023

Partner Name Product Description Link to EAA EMR 2023-2024 Applications
My Math Assistant, LLC Saxon Math video lessons, online grading, and more My Math Assistant, LLC_EAA EMR 23-24 Application
My ZOO Box Animal themed STEAM educational boxes My ZOO Box_EAA EMR 23-24 Application
All Things Music Instruments, supplies, curriculum All Things Music_EAA EMR 23-24 Application
Beautiful Mundo Spanish language learning curriculum Beautiful Mundo_EAA EMR 23-24 Application

Montessori Laboratory
Asynchronous, online STEM program for ages 6-12 + optional 
science kits Montessori Laboratory_EAA EMR 23-24 Application

Wildlife Tree LLC DBA edZOOcation
Wildlife education subscription boxes with STEM activities, 
crafts and information Wildlife Tree LLC DBA edZOOcation_EAA EMR 23-24 Application

Ready set Learn Hands-on educational binders for children ages 1-7 years old Ready set Learn_EAA EMR 23-24 Application



Systems Liaison
Job Description

Job Title: Systems Liaison
Department: Student Support Services
Reports To: Coordinator of Schoolwide Systems & Supports (or designee)
FLSA Classification:Non-Exempt
Classification: Classified
Pay Range:
Work Schedule:
Location:

$20.00 - $25.00/hr
12 months
Remote

Position Summary: Provide support to the systems administrator by gathering and
uploading data to various digital platforms.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

● Supports the Support Services Department by doing the following:
○ Work with Department leads to track support services and student

engagement
○ Preparing and managing student data board (Monday.com).
○ Weekly updates.

● Use assessment program to help coordinate and monitor tutoring and intervention
services.

● Frequent enrollment and demographic data updates using SIS reports.
● Ordering supplies, as needed.
● Weekly and monthly reports.
● Preparing documents for families.

Systems Liaison Job Description
Pending Board Approval

1



● Help coordinate assessment proctoring.
● Prepare forms and manage student support service files.
● Assist in coordinating State testing

Other Duties:
● Assist with documenting and reporting to school management all formal

disciplinary actions involving students and staff; addressing and resolving
complaints from students, parents, and staff in a timely manner; and ensuring
compliance with the Uniform Complaint Policy, the Uniform Technology Policy, and
the provisions of California Penal Code Section 11166 (Child Abuse and Neglect
Reporting Act).

● Perform other duties as assigned.

Knowledge:  To perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform each
essential duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the
knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.

Knowledge of:

● Modern office practices, procedures and equipment.
● Telephone techniques and etiquette.
● Policies and objectives of assigned program and activities.
● Applicable laws, codes, regulations, policies and procedures.
● Record-keeping techniques.
● Correct English usage, grammar, spelling, punctuation and vocabulary.
● Interpersonal skills using tact, patience and courtesy.
● Oral and written communication skills.
● Operation of a computer and assigned software.
● Methods of collecting and organizing data and information.

Requirements:
● DOJ Fingerprint Clearance
● Valid CA Driver’s License

EDUCATION AND EXPERIENCE:

● Any combination equivalent to: graduation from high school; and three years
increasingly responsible clerical or secretarial experience involving frequent public
contact.

Systems Liaison Job Description
Pending Board Approval

2



Physical Demands: The physical demands described here are representative of those that
must be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform
the essential functions.

● Hearing and speaking to exchange information in person or on the telephone.

● Dexterity of hands and fingers to operate a computer keyboard.

● Operates a computer and other office productivity machinery.

● Seeing to read a variety of materials.

● Bending at the waist, kneeling or crouching.

● Sitting or standing for extended periods of time.

● Lifting objects up to 50 pounds.

● Close vision and ability to adjust focus.

Work Environment: The work environment characteristics described here are
representative of those an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of
this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to
perform the essential functions.

● Noise level is generally moderate.

● Work conducted in a public setting.

● Indoor in varying temperature.

● Employee must have available transportation and be able to drive up to 100 miles in
a day.

Employee Acknowledgement:

_____________________________ ____________________________ ________________

Employee Signature Printed Name Date

Systems Liaison Job Description
Pending Board Approval

3



Employee Code Position Payroll Profile Desc Contract Date Salary Rate Per Hour Annual Salary
23240520 Temp. Systems Liason Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne 10/12/2023 $25.00
23240521 Teacher of Record-Virtual Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne 10/25/2023 $46,565



Employee Code Position Payroll Profile Desc Contract End Date

Salary 
Rate Per 
Hour

Annual 
Salary

23240518 Temp Community Relations Clerk Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne 10/23/2023 $18.00



Cost Split Between Schools:
EAA-LU $6,924.20
EAA-ME $6,924.19



 

 

POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY 
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION 

 
Fieldwork Placement Agreement with Cooperating School District  

 
This Fieldwork Placement Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Point Loma Nazarene 
University (“PLNU” or “University”) and the Elite Academic Academy (the “District”).    
 
Whereas, the University's curriculum requires its Advanced Program Candidates to complete a 
fieldwork experience working under the supervision of a University site supervisor and its Teaching 
Candidates to complete a fieldwork experience working under the supervision of a credentialed 
district teacher (“collectively, "Fieldwork Candidates”");  
 
Whereas, the District wishes to aid in the educational development of the University’s Fieldwork 
Candidates and is willing to make its premises, faculty and students available for fieldwork 
practice; and 
 
Whereas, the parties wish to document the guidelines, policies, and procedures for the placement 
of the University Fieldwork Candidates completing fieldwork experiences within the District;  
 
Now, therefore, the parties agree as follows: 
 

I. General Terms 
 

A. The District will accept Fieldwork Candidates for fieldwork practice for the times and 
durations set forth by the University and agreed to by the District. The District reserves the 
right to accept only the number of Fieldwork Candidates it deems to be feasible in light of 
available District faculty at any given time. 
 

B. The Fieldwork Candidate’s other duties may include, but are not limited to, classroom 
observation, classroom teaching, diagnosis of student learning problems, tutoring of 
students, grading and recording of student assignments, and assistance with record keeping.  
Additional assignments outside of the confines of the classroom may include, but are not 
limited to, lunchroom supervision, playground supervision, hallway duty, bus duty, faculty 
meetings, Individualized Education Program (IEP) meetings, professional development 
meetings, and parent-teacher conferences and working with individual and small groups of 
students. 
 

C. Fieldwork Candidates are required to follow the academic calendar of the District. 
 

D. The District shall appoint a certified teacher to supervise each Fieldwork Candidate 
(“District Site Supervisor”).  District Site Supervisors shall meet the following criteria: 
 

1. The District Site Supervisor shall be a full-time member of the District’s faculty. 
 

2. The District Site Supervisor must have a minimum of 3 years teaching experience 
in the area of their credential and have been employed by the District for at least 
one year. 

 
3. The District Site Supervisor must hold credentials in the field in which he/she is 

teaching. 



 

Page 2 of 5 
 

 
4. The District Site Supervisor must approve of having a Fieldwork Candidate 

assigned to them. 
 

5. The District Site Supervisor must meet all requirements of applicable credentialing 
agencies, including the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (“CTC”). 

 
E. The University’s Dean of the School of Education shall also designate an appropriate 

person to supervise the Fieldwork Candidate (the “PLNU Site Supervisor”) in accordance 
with all CTC requirements. The PLNU Site Supervisor will guide, counsel, instruct, and 
supervise Fieldwork Candidates. The PLNU Site Supervisor’s major responsibilities 
include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Conferencing with District Site Supervisors to whom the Fieldwork Candidates 
are assigned about the expectations of the University and District. 

 
2. Providing the District Site Supervisor with University resources for supervising a 

Fieldwork Candidate. 
 

3. Serving as the first point of contact for the University. 
 

4. Monitoring the Fieldwork Candidate’s progress. 
 

5. Observing, critiquing, and conferencing with the Fieldwork Candidate at least 
three times during the Fieldwork placement. 

 
6. Providing frequent feedback to the Fieldwork Candidate and District Site 

Supervisor regarding progress, problems, and recommendations. 
 

7. Being available to address the needs of both the Fieldwork Candidate and the 
District Site Supervisor. 

 
8. Following consultation with the District Site Supervisor, issuing a final grade to 

the Fieldwork Candidate. 
 

F. To the extent permitted by Federal, State, and local laws and regulations, and in a manner 
consistent with the District’s confidentiality requirements and policies, the District shall 
allow the Fieldwork Candidate access to information, including relevant documentation 
and reports. 
 

G. Fieldwork Candidates shall not be considered employees of the District and are not 
covered by any District compensation program or other insurance. 

 
II. Removal of Fieldwork Candidates 

 
The District will notify the University in writing, prior to taking any action against a Fieldwork 
Candidate regarding any concerns or complaints about a Fieldwork Candidate’s performance or 
unsatisfactory conduct in the field placement.  In such cases, the District will cooperate with the 
University to address the issues, including without limitation steps to further train the Fieldwork 
Candidate and remediate the concerns. Except in circumstances where a Fieldwork Candidate 
presents an immediate threat to the health and safety of the District’s students or personnel, the 



 

Page 3 of 5 
 

District shall not remove a Fieldwork Candidate from its facilities or fieldwork without engaging 
in the process described above. 
 
III. FERPA 
 
Prior to the start of their placement, the University shall provide training to Fieldwork Candidates 
concerning the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (“FERPA”) and 
its implementing regulations. As part of this training, the University shall instruct Fieldwork 
Candidates about their legal obligation to comply with FERPA and its implementing regulations 
with respect to confidential information the Fieldwork Candidate encounters during his/her 
fieldwork placement. 
 
IV. Background Checks 

 
For each Fieldwork Candidate, the University shall cause to be performed a criminal background 
check that complies with the minimum requirements set by the State of California.  Prior to a 
Fieldwork Candidate beginning their field experience, the University shall review the results and 
exclude from participation any candidate whose background check would preclude the candidate 
from serving in the planned field experience. Additionally, all Fieldwork Candidates will be 
required to obtain and maintain a valid and current Certificate of Clearance from the CTC before 
beginning their field experience and for the duration of their field experience. 
 

V. Non-Discrimination 
 
The parties agree that neither will unlawfully discriminate in the selection of, or acceptance or 
participation by, any Fieldwork Candidate pursuant to this Agreement on the basis of race, creed, 
color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, veterans’ status, marital status, citizenship, or 
any other characteristic protected by law. 
 
VI. Compliance with Other Laws 

 
The University and District shall comply with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations that 
are applicable to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
VII. General Liability Insurance 
 
Both parties shall maintain in force during the term of this Agreement, bodily injury, property 
damage, and professional liability insurance, with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence 
and an annual aggregate of $3,000,000 per occurrence, insuring itself and its agents and employees 
for their acts, failures to act, or negligence rising out of, or caused by, the activity which is the 
subject of this Agreement.  Each party will provide the other proof of such insurance upon request. 
 

VIII. Mutual Indemnification 
 
Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party, the other party’s affiliates, 
and their respective trustees, directors, officers, employees, students, faculty, agents, 
representatives, successors and assigns (collectively “Indemnified Parties”) against all damages, 
claims, actions, liabilities, losses and other expenses, including without limitation reasonable 
attorney's fees, expert witness fees, consultant fees and other costs, incurred by or asserted against 
Indemnified Parties, whether or not a lawsuit or other proceeding is filed (“Claims”), that in any 
way arise out of or relate to (a) the indemnifying party’s acts, omissions, negligence or willful 



 

Page 4 of 5 
 

misconduct with respect to its performance under this Agreement; and/or (b) the indemnifying 
party’s non-compliance with any applicable Federal, State or local laws, rules or regulations with 
respect to its performance under this Agreement; provided, however, that an indemnifying party’s 
indemnity hereunder shall not apply or extend to any acts or omissions of the other party or its 
representatives.   
 
IX. Applicable Law 

 
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of 
California. 
 

X. Severability 
 
In the event any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, void, or otherwise 
unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect to the 
maximum extent permitted by law. 
 
XI. Term/Termination 

 
The initial term of this Agreement will be for three (3) academic years and shall extend from 
October 10, 2023 through August 31, 2026.  This Agreement may be extended for successive one 
(year) academic year periods by mutual written consent of the parties.   
 
Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing 60 days’ written 
notice to the other party.  However, in the event either party terminates the Agreement, Fieldwork 
Candidates that have already been placed shall be permitted to complete their placement unless the 
Fieldwork Candidate is otherwise removed pursuant to Section II of this Agreement. 
 
XII. Additional Terms 
 

A. This Agreement is not intended to create any rights or interests for any other person or 
entity other than the University or District. 
 

B. Neither party may assign this Agreement, nor the duties and responsibilities contained 
herein, without the prior written consent of the other party. 

 
C. The University and District are independent entities and neither shall have, nor exercise, 

any control over the means, manner, or method by which the other performs its obligations 
under this Agreement.   Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to 
create an agency relationship, employment relationship, or joint venture between the 
parties.  Neither party may use the other’s name in a manner that is reasonably likely to 
suggest that the two are related without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 
Furthermore, neither party intends for this Agreement to alter in any way their respective 
rights or their legal obligations.  

 
D. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 

subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, 
negotiations, and agreements, written or oral, regarding the subject matter hereto. No 
modification of or amendment or waiver to this Agreement will be effective unless in 
writing and signed by each of the parties. 

 



 

Page 5 of 5 
 

E. Failure by either party at any time to require strict performance of any provision of this 
Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that provision nor in any way limit 
enforcement of the provision.  [signatures on following page] 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth 
below. 
 
For Point Loma Nazarene University: 
 
Name:   Kerry D. Fulcher, Ph.D. 
 
Title:   Provost and Chief Academic Officer 
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

3900 Lomaland Dr.  
San Diego, CA  92106 
 

 
____________________  ____  ___  Date: ___________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
PLNU Contact: 
 
Name:  Deborah E. Erickson, Ed.D. 
Title:     Dean, School of Education  
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

4007 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 400 
San Diego, CA 92108 

 
 
For the District:  
 
Name (Print):          _______   
 
Address (Print):            
 
Title:              
 
            Date      
Authorized Signature 
 
 
 
 
 
 



POINT LOMA NAZARENE UNIVERSITY 
SCHOOL OF EDUCATION 

 

Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Partnership Agreement with Cooperating School 
District  

 
This Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into between Point 
Loma Nazarene University (“PLNU” or “University”) and the Elite Academic Academy (the 
“District”).    
 
Whereas, the University’s curriculum requires teaching program candidates to complete a student 
teaching experience working under the supervision of a certified teacher (“Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice”); and 
 
Whereas, the District wishes to aid in the educational development of the University’s students and 
is willing to make its premises and certified teachers available for Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice; and 
 
Whereas, the parties wish to document the guidelines, policies, and procedures for the placement 
of University students in Student Teaching/Clinical Practice within the District; 
 
Now, therefore, the parties agree as follows: 
 

I. General Terms 
 

A. The District will validate the completion of California Teacher requirements at a 
proficient level for candidates seeking graduate course credit for meeting formative 
assessment and induction standards.  
 

B. The District will accept University students for Student Teaching/Clinical Practice (a 
“Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate”) for the times and durations set forth by 
the University and agreed to by the District. The District reserves the right to accept only 
the number of Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates it deems to be feasible at any 
given time. 
 

C. A Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate’s normal teaching load shall be the same 
as the certified teacher to whom the candidate is assigned. The Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate’s other duties shall include, but are not limited to, classroom 
observation, classroom teaching, development of unit and daily lesson plans, diagnosis of 
student learning problems, tutoring of students, grading and recording of student 
assignments, and assistance with record keeping.  Additional assignments outside of the 
confines of the classroom may include, but are not limited to, lunchroom supervision, 
playground supervision, hallway duty, bus duty, faculty meetings, Individualized 
Education Program (IEP) meetings, professional development meetings, and parent-
teacher conferences. 
 

D. The University will inform the District of length of placement when making requests for 
placement. 
 

E. Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates are required to follow the academic 
calendar of the District. 



Page 2 of 5 
 

F. The District shall appoint a certified teacher to supervise each Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate (a “Cooperating Teacher”). Cooperating Teachers shall meet the 
following criteria: 
 

1. The Cooperating Teacher shall be a full-time member of the District’s faculty. 
 

2. The Cooperating Teacher must have taught for a minimum of three (3) years and 
have been employed by the District for at least one year. 

 
3. The Cooperating Teacher must hold credentials in the field in which he/she is 

teaching. 
 

4. The Cooperating Teacher must approve of having a Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate assigned to them. 

 
5. The Cooperating Teacher must meet all requirements of applicable credentialing 

agencies, including the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing (“CTC”). 
 

G. The Dean of the School of Education shall designate an appropriate person to supervise the 
Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate (the “University Supervisor”) in accordance 
with all CTC requirements. The University Supervisor will guide, counsel, instruct, and 
supervise Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates. The University Supervisor’s 
major responsibilities include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Conferencing with Cooperating Teachers to whom the Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidates are assigned about the expectations of the University and 
District. 

 
2. Providing the Cooperating Teacher with University resources for supervising a 

Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate. 
 

3. Serving as the first point of contact for the University. 
 

4. Monitoring the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate’s progress. 
 

5. Observing, critiquing, and conferencing with the Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice Candidate at least three times during the Student Teaching/Clinical 
Practice placement. 

 
6. Providing frequent feedback to the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate 

and Cooperating Teacher regarding progress, problems, and recommendations. 
 

7. Being available to address the needs of both the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice 
Candidate and the Cooperating Teacher. 

 
8. Following consultation with the Cooperating Teacher, issuing a final grade to the 

Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate. 
 

H. To the extent permitted by Federal, State, and local laws and regulations, and in a manner 
consistent with the District’s confidentiality requirements and policies, the District shall 



Page 3 of 5 
 

allow the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate access to information, including 
relevant documentation and reports. 
 

I. University Students shall not be considered employees of the District and are not covered 
by any District compensation program or other insurance. 

 
II. Removal of Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates 

 
The District will notify the University in writing, prior to taking any action against a Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate regarding any concerns or complaints about a Student’s 
performance or unsatisfactory conduct in the Student Teaching/Clinical Practice.  In such cases, 
the District will cooperate with the University to address the issues, including without limitation 
steps to further train the Student and remediate the concerns. Except in circumstances where a 
Student presents an immediate threat to the health and safety of the District’s students or personnel, 
the District shall not remove a Student from its facilities or Student Teaching/Clinical Practice 
without engaging in the process described above. 
 
III. FERPA 
 
Prior to the start of their placement, the University shall provide training to Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates concerning the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act 
of 1974, as amended (“FERPA”) and its implementing regulations. As part of this training, the 
University shall instruct candidates about their legal obligation to comply with FERPA and its 
implementing regulations with respect to confidential information the candidate encounters during 
his/her Student Teaching/Clinical Practice. 
 
IV. Background Checks 

 
For each Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate, the University shall cause to be performed 
a criminal background check that complies with the minimum requirements set by the State of 
California.  Prior to a Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate beginning their student 
teaching experience, the University shall review the results and exclude from participation any 
candidate whose background check would preclude the candidate from serving in the planned 
student teaching experience. Additionally, all Student Teaching/Clinical Practice candidates will 
be required to obtain and maintain a valid and current Certificate of Clearance from the CTC before 
beginning their student teaching experience and for the duration of their student teaching 
experience 
 

V. Non-Discrimination 
 
The parties agree that neither will unlawfully discriminate in the selection of, or acceptance or 
participation by, any Student Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidate pursuant to this Agreement on 
the basis of race, creed, color, national origin, religion, sex, disability, age, veterans’ status, marital 
status, citizenship, or any other characteristic protected by law. 
 
VI. Compliance with Other Laws 

 
The University and District shall comply with all Federal, State, and local laws and regulations that 
are applicable to the subject matter of this Agreement. 
 
 



Page 4 of 5 
 

VII. General Liability Insurance 
 
Both parties shall maintain in force during the term of this Agreement, bodily injury, property 
damage, and professional liability insurance, with coverage of at least $1,000,000 per occurrence 
and an annual aggregate of $3,000,000 per occurrence, insuring itself and its agents and employees 
for their acts, failures to act, or negligence rising out of, or caused by, the activity which is the 
subject of this Agreement.  Each party will provide the other proof of such insurance upon request. 
 

VIII. Mutual Indemnification 
 
Each party shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other party, the other party’s affiliates, 
and their respective trustees, directors, officers, employees, students, faculty, agents, 
representatives, successors and assigns (collectively “Indemnified Parties”) against all damages, 
claims, actions, liabilities, losses and other expenses, including without limitation reasonable 
attorney's fees, expert witness fees, consultant fees and other costs, incurred by or asserted against 
Indemnified Parties, whether or not a lawsuit or other proceeding is filed (“Claims”), that in any 
way arise out of or relate to (a) the indemnifying party’s acts, omissions, negligence or willful 
misconduct with respect to its performance under this Agreement; and/or (b) the indemnifying 
party’s non-compliance with any applicable Federal, State or local laws, rules or regulations with 
respect to its performance under this Agreement; provided, however, that an indemnifying party’s 
indemnity hereunder shall not apply or extend to any acts or omissions of the other party or its 
representatives.   
 
IX. Applicable Law 

 
This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of the State of 
California. 

X. Severability 
 
In the event any provision of this Agreement is held by a court to be illegal, void, or otherwise 
unenforceable, all other provisions of this Agreement shall continue in full force and effect to the 
maximum extent permitted by law. 
 
XI. Term/Termination 

 
The initial term of this Agreement will be for three (3) academic years and shall extend from 
October 10, 2023 through August 31, 2026. This Agreement may be extended for successive one 
(year) academic year periods by mutual written consent of the parties.   
 
Either party may terminate this Agreement, with or without cause, by providing 60 days’ written 
notice to the other party.  However, in the event either party terminates the Agreement, Student 
Teaching/Clinical Practice Candidates that have already been placed shall be permitted to complete 
their placement unless the candidate is otherwise removed pursuant to Section II of this Agreement. 

 
XII. Additional Terms 
 

A. This Agreement is not intended to create any rights or interests for any other person or 
entity other than the University or District. 

B. Neither party may assign this Agreement, nor the duties and responsibilities contained 
herein, without the prior written consent of the other party. 



Page 5 of 5 
 

C. The University and District are independent entities and neither shall have, nor exercise, 
any control over the means, manner, or method by which the other performs its obligations 
under this Agreement.   Nothing in this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to 
create an agency relationship, employment relationship, or joint venture between the 
parties.  Neither party may use the other’s name in a manner that is reasonably likely to 
suggest that the two are related without first obtaining the written consent of the other party. 
Furthermore, neither party intends for this Agreement to alter in any way their respective 
rights or their legal obligations.  

 
D. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties with respect to the 

subject matter hereof, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous communications, 
negotiations, and agreements, written or oral, regarding the subject matter hereto. No 
modification of or amendment or waiver to this Agreement will be effective unless in 
writing and signed by each of the parties. 

 
E. Failure by either party at any time to require strict performance of any provision of this 

Agreement shall not constitute a waiver of that provision nor in any way limit 
enforcement of the provision.  

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the dates set forth 
below. 
 

For Point Loma Nazarene University: 
 
Name:   Kerry D. Fulcher, Ph.D. 
Title:   Provost and Chief Academic Officer 
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

3900 Lomaland Dr.  
San Diego, CA  92106 

 
 
____________________  ____  ___  Date: ___________________ 
Authorized Signature 
 
PLNU Contact: 
 
Name:  Deborah E. Erickson, Ed.D. 
Title:     Dean, School of Education  
Address:  Point Loma Nazarene University 

4007 Camino Del Rio South, Suite 400 
San Diego, CA 92108 

 
For the District:  
 
Name (Print):          _______   
 
Address (Print):            
 
Title:              
 
            Date      
Authorized Signature 



 

 

October 24, 2023  

BOARD RESOLUTION  

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY - Lucerne 

Subject: Disposal of Obsolete Tech Equipment and Extra Office Cabinets 

In accordance with Education Code 60510, 60511, 60530, and 17546 

WHEREAS, Elite Academic Academy ("the Academy") recognizes the need to dispose of 
obsolete technology equipment and extra office cabinets that are no longer suitable for 
use within the institution; 

WHEREAS, Education Code 60510, 60511, and 60530 provide guidelines for the disposal 
of obsolete technology equipment in educational institutions; and 

WHEREAS, Education Code 17546 permits the Academy to sell property worth no more 
than $2,500 at a private sale without advertising; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of Elite Academic 
Academy, in accordance with the provisions of the Education Code, does hereby resolve 
as follows: 

1. Disposal of Obsolete Tech Equipment: 
The Academy shall dispose of the obsolete technology equipment in 
accordance with the guidelines outlined in Education Code 60510, 60511, and 
60530. This shall include appropriate measures to ensure data security, 



recycling, or environmentally friendly disposal methods for any electronic 
waste. The administration shall work with approved vendors or recycling 
facilities to facilitate the disposal process. 

2. Disposal of Extra Office Cabinets: 
The extra office cabinets that are not sturdy enough to hold heavy curriculum 
materials and are worth no more than $2,500 may be sold at a private sale 
without advertising, as allowed under Education Code 17546. The Academy 
administration shall determine the fair market value of these cabinets and 
ensure that the sale process complies with all relevant laws and regulations. 

RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Academy administration to take all necessary 
actions to implement these resolutions, including but not limited to arranging for the 
disposal of obsolete tech equipment and the sale of the extra office cabinets. 

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board authorizes the Academy administration to 
negotiate and execute any necessary agreements, contracts, or documents to effectuate 
the disposal and sale of the equipment and cabinets, in accordance with applicable laws 
and regulations. 

This resolution is effective immediately and remains in effect until the disposal of the 
equipment and cabinets is completed. 

Passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne on 
this 2nd day of November, 2023. 

 

 

Board of Directors – President, Dr. Susan McDougal 

 

 

 

Elite Academic Academy – CEO 

Ms. Meghan Freeman 

 

 

 



FISCAL YR Purchased DESCRIPTION (FitBit, Whoop, etc) SERIAL #

HP CHROMEBOOK G5

G5 8CG8462W5N

G5 8CG910F09J

G5 8CG8462W5P

G5 8CG84635GR

G5 8CG8463N7Y

G5 8CG8463N6R

G5 8CG7153B6B

G5 8CG8473KM2

G5 8CG846358S

HP CHROMEBOOK G7

G7 5CD9325P7Q

G7 5CD933B5MP

Acer Chromebook 311

CTL Chromebook NL71/CT/LTE

NL71 / LTE LI38TFQI210498AB

NL7L / LTE LI9TFQIN19259400

NL7L / LTE LI9TFQIN19238984

NL7L / LTE LI9BTFQI210489CB

NL7L / LTE LI9BTFQI21048A73

NL7L / LTE LI9TFQIN19259404

SAMSUNG 310XBA-KC1

SAMSUNG 310XBA-KC1

SAMSUNG 310XBA-KC1

MISC DEVICES

HP Chromebook 14-ak045wm 5CD8250X3D

2019 MacBook Air (A1466) GCCYKE95J1WK

Dell XPS 13 Ultrabook N/A

Acer N15Q8 NXG54AA002720287587600

HP Stream Laptop 11-y010nr 5CD81062B2

HP Stream Laptop 11-ah110nr 5CD84257HN

Acer N15Q9 NXJHJAA0028270FFEF7600

Acer N15Q9 NXGHJAA0028271001B7600

Acer N15Q9 NXGHJAA002827100357600

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG93428FW

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8273FCQ

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232T12

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232SW8

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG9376YNV

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232SW8

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8232T12

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG8273FCQ

HP Chromebook 14-ck0066st 5CG93428FW

Fitbit DEVICES

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275AE54B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273CAFCB1882



Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275AE6CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275D38CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2772A74B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275D6FCB2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274BCA4B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 27617DCB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276377CB2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275A884B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2763634B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2762F14B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2762CC4B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276013CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 27690FCB2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275BD8CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276DC24B2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 27448ECB2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276EB5CB1842

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 277F464B1822

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2742754B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2772D8CB1822

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2742CC4B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2742CF4B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 276AF24B1862

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273C494B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 2741AE4B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273C98CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B6A4B2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275ACE4B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B334B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B384B2082

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 273D6DCB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B67CB2042

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275A764B2022

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 275A4CCB2062

Fitbit Ace 2 Kids 274B51CB2082

COMMUNITY RELATIONS

8 shelving units



REASON (Obsolete or Damaged)

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Damaged/beyond repair

Outdated/Obsolete

Damaged/Beyond Repair

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete



Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Outdated/Obsolete

Obsolete



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

Date: _________________

NXTLVL AGREEMENT - ADDENDUM

Following a 2023 summer pilot program that was completed successfully, this Addendum (“Addendum”) is made

and entered into this ____ day of October 2023, by and between:

NXTLVL EDUCATION LTD, a company incorporated and registered under the laws of England and Wales,

whose registered number is 13982612 and registered office address is Building 423 - Sky View (Ro) Argosy

Road, England, DE74 2SA, United Kingdom (the "Company" or “NXTLVL” or “our” or “us” or “we”).

and

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY a Public Charter School registered in the USA with NCES School ID

number 060228814348 and CDS Code 37682130136978 and having its registered office at 43414 Business Park

Dr. Temecula, CA 92590-5526, United States of America (“Customer” or “Elite” or “you” or “your”)

Company and Customer may be referred to individually as “Party”, or collectively, “Parties”.

WHEREAS, Parties entered into an agreement dated 16 May 2023, hereinafter referred to as the “Original

Agreement”; and

WHEREAS, the projects as detailed in the Appendix 1 of the Original Agreement have been completed and

delivered to the satisfaction of the Customer;

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to amend, supplement, or modify certain terms and conditions of the Original

Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein and other good and valuable

consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree to amend and

supplement the Original Agreement as follows:

1. Terms
1.3. NXTLVL will onboard the Customer and the Users on the NXTLVL platform, and will offer ongoing support

according to the details in Appendix 1 of the Addendum, in summary:

1.3.1. 2023-24 Academic Year

1.3.1.1. 80 Students | Full Year (6th/7th Grade)

1.3.1.2. 16 Students | SOAR

1.3.1.3. 80 Teachers | Teacher Professional Development (PD)

1.3.1.4. 40 Students | Full Year (6th/7th Grade) (Additional)

1.3.2. 2024-25 Academic Year

1.3.2.1. 125 Students | Full Year (6th/7th Grade)

1 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00

5

5 October 2023



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

3. Other Terms
3.1. Duration: 2 Academic Years, 2023 - 24 and 2024 - 25 (duration of each of the projects is outlined in

Appendix 1 of the Addendum), and may be extended for additional periods (the “Term”).

IN WITNESS WHEREOF this document has been executed on the date first above written.

For and on behalf of

NXTLVL EDUCATION LTD,
Michalis Gkontas, CEO

_________________________________

For and on behalf of

ELITE ACADEMIC ACADEMY
Meghan Freeman, CEO

_ ___________

2 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00

10/5/2023 10/5/2023



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

Appendix 1

2023 - 24 Academic Year
Project Description Dates Full Price

(excl. VAT)
Discount Discounted Price

(excl. VAT)
Payment
Terms

NXTLVL Provides Elite Provides

#1 - Full Year
(6th/7th
Grade)

Full year (pro-rated & discounted)
package of NXTLVL Games &
Platform, offered to students at
Customer (Elite Academic
Academy school)

Start date: 2
weeks post
signing of
Agreement

End date: 31st
May 2024

$52,800
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

15%
(applied
discount for
Elite)

$44,880
(80 students)

20% on
signing

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 32 sessions)

● Target number of 4 classes,
max 5 classes (min 16, max 25
students per class)

● Facilitators to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

#2 - SOAR Full year (discounted) package of
NXTLVL Games and Platform,
running for a full academic year,
offered to students at Customer
(Elite Academic Academy school)

Start date:
Beginning 7
Sep

End date: 31st
May 2024

$10,560
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

10%
(applied
discount to
accommodate
smaller class)

$9,500
(16 students)

20% on
signing

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 38 sessions)

● Facilitator to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

#3 - Teacher
Professional
Development
(PD)

Customer wants to use the
backdrop of NXTLVL for training
they are working on with
Customer’s Teachers, and use the
NXTLVL Games and Platform to
spur reflection and contribute to
the Professional Development
programme that the teachers are
participating in.

Start date: 2
Oct 2023

End date: 31st
May 2024

$10,000
(Standard pricing at
$125 / Teacher / 5
weeks)

50%
(applied
discount; will
be offered at a
full price to
other schools.
This is Elite
exception)

$5,000
(80 Teachers)

20% on
signing

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform offered to 80 teachers

● For each class, sessions up to
once a week for 5 weeks.

● Facilitators to run
the sessions
covered by GA
(Neesha Rahim)

● Teacher
Management &
Logistics

Total $73,360 $59,380

3 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00



NXTLVL Education Ltd
Sky View, Argosy Road,
DE74 2SA, UNITED KINGDOM

Appendix 1 (continued)

2023 - 24 Academic Year
Project Description Dates Full Price

(excl. VAT)
Discount Discounted Price

(excl. VAT)
Payment
Terms

NXTLVL Provides Elite Provides

#4 - Full Year
(6th/7th
Grade)
Additional

Full year (pro-rated & discounted)
package of NXTLVL Games and
Platform offered to students at
Customer (Elite Academic
Academy school)

Start date: 2
weeks post
signing of
Agreement

End date: 31st
July 2024

$26,400
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

15%
(applied
discount for
Elite)

$22,400
(40 students)

Equal
monthly
invoice

Cancel up to
40 licences,
by 31st July
2024

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 32 sessions)

● Target number 2 classes, max
3 classes (min 16, max 25
student per class)

● Facilitators to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

Total $26,400 $22,400

2024 - 25 Academic Year
Project Description Dates Full Price

(excl. VAT)
Discount Discounted Price

(excl. VAT)
Payment
Terms

NXTLVL Provides Elite Provides

#5 - Full Year
(6th/7th
Grade)

Full year (discounted) package of
NXTLVL Games and Platform,
offered to students at Customer
(Elite Academic Academy school)

Available from:
2nd September
2024

End date: 31st
May 2025

$82,500
(Standard pricing at
$660 / student /
academic yr)

15%
(applied
discount for
Elite)

$70,125
(125 students)

20% by 20th
August 2024

Equal
monthly
invoice for
remaining
balance

● NXTLVL Learning Games and
Platform (1 session per week,
up to total of 32 sessions)

● Target number 6 classes, max
8 classes (min 16, max 25
student per class)

● Facilitators to run the sessions
● TA support
● NXTLVL marketing and

promotional material

● Support staff as per
Elite’s preference

● Student
Management &
Logistics

Total $82,500 $70,125

4 / 4

DocuSign Envelope ID: 5A169E61-F93B-4302-92AA-30742C0FAD00



Store and Prepaid Debit Cards Policy

To ensure compliance with the McKinney-Vento Act and specific to Elite Academic
Academy, all families receiving store or prepaid debit cards are required to adhere to
the following policies and procedures:

1. Contract Agreement:

- Upon receiving any store or prepaid debit card, the family must sign a contract
provided by Elite Academic Academy (EAA).

- A designated EAA team member will guide the family through the contract terms,
explaining the authorized items that can be purchased and the consequences of
acquiring unauthorized items.

- Families must understand that any breach of the contract may result in EAA's
inability to provide future assistance.

- It is important to note that these store or prepaid debit cards are intended exclusively
for students and not for the entire family.

2. Record Keeping:

- EAA has established a specific form for documenting store or prepaid debit card
identification information, as well as the names of the family and student. Families must
submit receipts for their purchases, and the provided form will be updated accordingly.

3. Receipt Submission:

- Families are responsible for submitting receipts to the program. Receipts will be
submitted by sending a photo of the receipt to the assigned Counselor within one week
of card usage.

4. Authorized Purchases:

- Families are limited to using the store or prepaid debit cards for the purposes they
were issued.

5. Usage Timeline:

- Families have one week to utilize the store or prepaid debit cards and provide the
necessary documentation.

- Reminder text messages will be sent after the one-week period.

- In the event of unforeseen circumstances, families must promptly contact EAA and
maintain open communication.

6. Full Utilization of Funds:



- Families are required to exhaust the entire amount specified on the store or prepaid
debit cards issued to them.

- If the full amount is not utilized, EAA will continue to send reminders until all funds
are spent.

- For example, if a family receives a $50 store or prepaid debit card for clothing and
spends only $20, EAA will remind them to use the remaining funds and request a
receipt for the additional expenditure.

7. Store Card Restrictions:

- Store cards are intended for specific retailers such as Walmart, Chevron, and Vons.

- EAA explicitly labels each store or prepaid debit card with the statement, "Cannot be
used to purchase Alcohol or Tobacco Products."

8. Receipt Verification:

- Upon receipt of submitted receipts, EAA will verify the purchases to ensure
compliance with the authorized items and to confirm that no unauthorized items were
acquired.

- EAA will then complete the store or prepaid debit card form and maintain a record of
all receipts for reference.

By following these policies and procedures, families at Elite Academic Academy can
effectively utilize store and prepaid debit cards in alignment with the California
Educational Code. Compliance with these guidelines will help ensure the appropriate
use of these resources for the benefit of our students.


	Cover Page
	Board Of Directors - Elite Academic Academy - Lucerne
	Meeting Location
	1.0 Call To Order
	2.0 Approve/Adopt the Agenda
	3.0 Public Comment -Closed Session
	4.0  Adjourn to Closed Session 
	5.0 Closed Session
	5.1 Personnel Matters (With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6)
	5.2 Employer/Employee Relations (With respect to every item of business to be discussed in closed session pursuant to Government Code Section 54957.6)

	6.0 Pledge Of  Allegiance
	7.0 Open Session
	8.0 Public Comment
	9.0 General Functions
	9.1 Informational Items
	A. CEO Authorizer Report
	EAA-LU CEO Report Oct 2023.pdf
	23 Schoolwide Data Talk (1).pdf


	9.2 Consent Agenda
	A.  Meeting Minutes from October 5th , 2023
	EAA-LU 10.05.23.pdf

	B. Warrant Register
	WarrantRegisterLU_Oct_2324.pdf

	C. New Instructional Materials Community Partners
	Elite Academic Instructional Service Community Partner_October_2023 - VCI Community Partners.pdf

	D. New Educational Materials Community Partners
	Elite Academic Educational Materials Partner_October_2023.xlsx - EM Partners.pdf

	E. Job Descriptions
	JD - Systems Liaison (pending board approval) .pdf



	10.0 Personnel Services
	10.1 Employee Contracts 
	EAA-LU Contracts 11.02.23.pdf

	10.2 Employee Release and Resignations
	EAA-LU Contracts Resignations and Releases 11.02.23.pdf


	11.0 Business Services
	11.1 CSDC Leadership Rooming Invoice
	Marriott CSDC Rooming Invoice.pdf

	11.2 Mentorship Agreements
	Elite Academic Academy Fieldwork MOU -draft- exp.08_31_26 (3).pdf
	Elite Academic Academy Student Teaching_Clinical Practice MOU -draft- exp. 08_31_26 (2).pdf

	11.3 Resolution to Dispose of Tech Equipment 
	Resolution to Dispose of Tech 11.02.2023.pdf
	Obsolete Tech Devices (2).xlsx

	11.4  NXTLVL Contract
	NXTLVL Contract.pdf


	12.0 Educational Services/Policy Development
	12.1 McKinney Vento Policy
	McKinney-Vento Store Card Policy.pdf


	13.0 Report of Action Taken in Closed Session
	14.0 Calendar
	15.0 Board Comments and Future Planning
	16.0 Adjournment

		2023-10-06T09:59:04-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




